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i L North Atlantic Energy Service CorporationNort 1 p.O.3 3oo_

Adantic seeb -ex x u o3874-
(603) 474-9321, Fax (603) 474-2987

The Northeast Utilities System

Ted C. Feigenbaum.,.

7 NYN-95090 Senior Vice President 8.
Chief Nuclear Officer

_

-

November 3,1995
_

- United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington,DC 20555

Attention: Dmm 1 Control Deskr

"
Reference: Fac..m Operating License NPF-86, Docket No. 50-443

~

Subject: Guarantees of Payments of Deferred Premiums$
e

Gentlemen:
- -

Pursuant to 10 CFR 140.21(c), North Atlantic Energy Service Corporation (North Atlantic), on
behalf of the licensees named in Facility Operating L,icense NPF 86, provides herewith, the Annual Reperts

_
for 1994 listed below to demonstrate the collective ability of the licensees to meet their obligation for
payment ofdeferred premiums.

Annual Reports for 1994 (containing certified financial statements) for the following:
C

North Atlantic Energy Corporatione

The United Illuminating Company_ e

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company
-

*

-
New England Electric System (for subsidiary New England Power Company)e

Connecticut Light and Power Companye

Commonwealth Energy System (for subsidiary Canal Electric Company)e

Eastern Utilities Associates (for subsidiary Montaup Electric Company)e
~'

New Ilamp: hire Electric Cooperative, Inc.e

Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant
--

e

Hudson Light and Power Department (Annual Return to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts)*

Great Bay Power Corporation= *

In addition, the Agreement of Joint Ownership, Construction and Operation of New ifampshire
Nuclear Units, dated May 1,1973 as amended, and specifically the provisions of Paragraph 10.I, as

_ amended by the Eighteenth Amendment, dated March 14,1986, is incorporated by reference.

The enclosed annual reports are also submitted pursuant to 10 CFR 50.71(b).
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United States Nuclear Regulato.y Commission November 3,1995
Attention: Document Control Desk Page two

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. James M. Peschel,
Regulatory Compliance Manager, at (603) 474-9521, extension 3772.

Very ly yours,

/W[ tA -[

Ted C. Feigenbaum

TCF:ALUact

Enclosures

cc without enciesures:

e Mr. Thomas T. Martin
i Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I ;

475 Allendale Road
KingofPrussia,PA 19406

Mr. Albert W. De Agazio, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission I

Washington,DC 20555,

Mr John B. Macdonald
i

NRC Senior Resident inspector
P.O. Box 1149
Seabrook,NH 03874

_
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COAIMISSION1

WASI!INGTON, D.C. 20549
.

|

AMENDMENT NO.1
TO

FORM S-1 !

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as spednedin its charter)

New Hampshire 4911 02-0396811
(State or otherjurisdiction of (PrinuryStandardIndustrial (f.R.S. Employer

incorporation or organcation) Casspcation Code Number) Ident$casion No.)

20 Ladd Street, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801-4080, (603) 433-8822 )
iAddress. including Zip Code, and TeleP one Number, includag Area Code, ofRegistrant's Pnncipal Enecusin ofices)h

JOHN A.TILLINGHAST
President

GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
20 Ladd Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801-4080
(603)433-8822

(Name, Address, includmg Zip Code, and Telephone Number, includmg Area Code, ofAgentfor Sernce)

Copies to:
DAVID E. REDLICK, ESQ.

HALE AND DORR
60 State Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02109

(617)526-6000

Approximate date ofconunencernent ofproposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after the efective date hereof.

If any of the securities being registered on this form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415
under ine Securities Act of 1933, check the following box. g

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE
ProposedMaxunum

Title ofEach Class of ProposedMaximum Ofermg Aggregate Amount of
Securities to be Peristered Amount to be Peristered Prire Per Share O!Yerine Price Reristration Fee

Common Stock, $.10 par value 6,120,530 $7.94 (1) $45,165,008.20 $15,575(2)
per share

(1) Determined on the basis of the average of the bid and ask prices of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq over-the-counter
market as reported on the Nasdaq OTC Bulletin Board on March 28,1995, solely for the purpose of calculating the
registration fee, in accordance with Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

(2) Of this amount, $13.273 was paid on January 5,1995 based upon (i) a bona fide estimate of the maximum offering price,
estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee, pursuant to Rule 457(a) under the Securities Act of 1933,
of $7.29 per share, the price at which the Registrant sold shares of its Common Stock to the Selling Stockholders referred to
in this Registration Statement on November 23,1994 and (ii) the registration of 5,280,000 shares. The additional fee of
$2,302 for the registration of the additional 840,530 shares being registered on this Amendment No.1 is based upon the
average of the bid and ask prices of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq over-the-counter market as reported on the Nasdaq
OTC Bulletin Board on March 28,1995 ($7.94 per share).

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its
effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Staternent
shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, or until the Registration
Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

_ _ ________ _ _ _ _ _ _ J
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Great Bay Power Corporation

Cross-Reference Sheet Showing Location in Prospectus
ofInformation Required by items of Form S-1

Form S-1 Registration Statement
Item and Headine Location in Prospectus

1. Forepart of the Registration Statement and NOutside Front Cover Page of Prospectus . . . . . . . . Outside Front Cover Page

2. Inside Front and Outside Back Cover Pages |

of Prospectus. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Inside Front and Outside Back Covers |

3. Summary Infonnation, Risk Factors and
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges . . . . . . . Prospectus Summary; The Company; Risk

Factors
|
'

4. Use of Proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . Outside Front Cover Page... ........

5. Determination of Offering Price. . . . . . . . Outside Front Cover Page i4
.. .

-
1

6. Diluti on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Not Applicablet

7. Selling Security Holders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Principal and Selling Stockholders

8. Plan of Distribution. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Plan of Distribution ,

,

9. Description of Securities to be
Registered . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Prospectus Summary; Description of Capital

Stock
,

3 10. Interests of Named Experts and Counsel . . . . . . . . Not Applicable
.

4

11. Information with Respect to the
Registrant . . . . . . Outside Front Cover Page: Prospectus.....................

Summary; Risk Factors; Price Range of |

Common Stock and Dividend Policy; Dilution;
Selected Financial Data; Management's

; Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition

'

and Results of Operations; Business;
,

Management; Pnncipal and Selling
Stockholders; Description of Capital Stock;
Experts: Financial Statements

12. Disclosure of Commission Position on
Indemnification for Securities
Act Liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Not Applicable
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PROSPECTUS

GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION '

6,120,530 shares of Common Stock

This Prospectus covers the sale of 6,120,530 shares of Common Stock, $.01 par value per
share (the " Common Stock"), of Great Bay Power Corporation (" Great Bay" or the " Company"). An
aggregate of 5,640,530 of the shares of Common Stock offered hereby are being sold by certain .

stockholders of the Company (the " Selling Stockholders"). The remaining 480,000 shares (the !

" Escrow Shares") may be sold by the Selling Stockholders or, alternatively, may be sold out of an 1

escrow fund (the " Escrow Fund") established in connection with a Settlement Agreement dated
September 9,1994 between the Company and the Selling Stockholders (the " Investor Settlement
Agreement"), with the net proceeds of such sale being paid to the Selling Stockholders. See
" Principal and Selling Stockholders" and " Business -- Reorganization Plan and Reorganization Plan
Equity Financing." The Company will not receive any of the proceeds from either the sale of shares
of Common Stock by the Selling Stockholders or the sale of the Escrow Shares.

The Selling Stockholders have advised the Company that they propose to sell, from time to
time, the shares of Common Stock offered hereby on the Nasdaq National Market in ordinary
brokerage transactions, in negotiated transactions, or otherwise at market prices prevailing at the
time of sale, at prices related to such market prices or at negotiated prices. The Escrow Shares will
be sold in similar ways. See " Plan of Distribution."

The Company's Common Stock has been approved for quotation on the Nasdaq National
Market under the symbol "GBPW." The Common Stock is currently quoted on the Nasdaq OTC
Bulletin Board under the symbol "GRBY." *Ihe Common Stock will cease to be quoted on the
Nasdaq OTC Bulletin Board upon the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this
Prospectus is a part, at which time the Common Stock will be quoted on the Nasdaq National !

Market. See " Price Range of Common Stock and Dividend Policy."
'

THE COMMON STOCK OFFERED HEREBY INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF
RISK. SEE " RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE :

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES l

COMMISSION NOR HAS THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY |
'STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY

OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A !

CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, ANY UNDERWRITER
PARTICIPATING FROM TIME TO TIME MAY OVER-ALLOT OR EFFECT
TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICE OF THE
COMMON STOCK AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE
PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH TRANSACTIONS MAY BE EFFECTED ON i

'

THE NASDAQ STOCK MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE
DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME.

The date of this Prospectus is ,1995.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
b

The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the " Commission") a
'

Registration Statement on Form S-1 (together with all amendments, exhibits and schedules thereto,
"the Registration Statement") under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), with respect
to the Common Stock offered hereby. This Prospectus does not contain all of the information set
forth in the Registration Statement and the exhibits and schedules thereto. For further information
with respect to the Company and the Common Stock, reference is made to the Registration
Statement and the exhibits and schedules filed as a part thereof. Statements contained in this
Prospectus as to the contents of any contract or any other document referred to are not necessarily
complete, and, in each instance, if such contract or document is filed as an exhibit, reference is made
to the copy of such contract or document filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement, each such
statement being qualified in all respects by such reference to such exhibit. The Registration ;

Statement and the exhibits thereto may be inspected and copied at prescribed rates at the public ;
'

reference facilities maintained by the Commission at Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza,450 Fifth Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549 and at the regional offices of the Commission located at Seven
World Trade Center,13th Floor, New York, New York 10048 and Northwestern Atrium Center,
500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. ;

In order for the Common Stock to be approved for quotation on the Nasdaq Stock Market, the '

Company will become subject to the information and reporting requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and in accordance therewith will file periodic reports, proxy !

statements and other information with the Commission. The Company intends to furnish to its
stockholders annual reports containing financial statements audited by an independent public
accounting firm and quarterly repons containing unaudited financial statements for the first three ;

Iquaners of each fiscal year.

Great Bay Power Corporation ('' Great Bay" or the " Company") is a New Hampshire |
corporation incorporated in 1986. The Company's office is located at 20 Ladd Street, Portsmouth, |
New Hampshire 03801-4080 and its telephone number at that address is (603) 433-8822. '

:
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY |

Thefollowing summary is quahped in its entirety by the more detailed information and
pnancial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this Prospectus. See also " Risk \
Factors. " i

I
The Company i

Great Bay (formerly known as EUA Power Corporation) is a New Hampshire public utility
|whose principal asset is a 12.1% joint ownership interest in the Seabrook Nuclear Power Project in

Seabrook, New Hampshire (the "Seabrook Project"). The Company's share of the Seabrook Project
capacity is approximately 140 megawatts ("MW"). The Company sells its share of the electricity !

output of the Seabrook Project in the wholesale electricity market, primarily in the Nonheast United
States. Great Bay does not have operational responsibility for the Seabrook Project.

The Company filed a voluntary petition under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy
Code (the "Bankmptcy Code") in the United States Bankruptcy Coun for the District of New 1

Hampshire on February 28,1991. At the time the Company filed its Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition,
'

it owed $293,723,000 on account of its Series B and Series C Secured Notes (the " Notes"). The cash 1

generated by the Company from its sale of electricity in the spot market was insufficient to cover its .

interest costs on the Notes and its share of the Seabrook Project costs. The Company conducted its (
business as a Debtor-in-Possession until November 23,1994, at which time the Company's '

Chapter 11 Plan of Reorganization (the " Reorganization Plan") became effective and the Company
emerged from Chapter 11. See " Business -- Bankruptcy Proceeding."

On November 23,1994, the effective date of the Reorganization Plan, the Company sold
4,800,000 shares of Common Stock, representing 60% ofits outstanding Common Stock at such
date (after giving effect to the issuance of Common Stock to cenain former creditors of the
Company pursuant to the Reorganization Plan), to the Selling Stockholders for an aggregate
purchase price of $35 million (the " Reorganization Plan Equity Financing"). An additional
2,720,000 shares of Common Stock, representing 34% of the Company's outstanding Common
Stock at November 23,1994, have been distributed to certain of the Company's creditors pursuant to
the Reorganization Plan. Pursuant to the Investor Settlement Agreement, the remaining 480,000
shares of Common Stock, which represented 6% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock at
November 23,1994 (after giving effect to the issuance of Common Stock to certain former creditors
of the Company pursuant to the Reorganization Plan), were deposited in the Escrow Fund and after
November 23,1995 will be delivered to the Selling Stockholders, sold out of the Escrow Fund with
the net proceeds being paid to the Selling Stockholders, delivered to the Company's creditors who
were previously issued Common Stock under the Reorganization Plan, or some combination of the
foregoing. As a result of the implementation of the Reorganization Plan, the Company's long-term
debt was eliminated.

The Company was originally organized as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Eastern Utilities
Associates ("EUA"), a holding company that owns several operating retail electric utility companies.
Great Bay acquired its joint ownership interest in the Seabrook Project for approximately $174
million in November 1986 from five New England electric utilities in independently negotiated
transactions. At that time, construction of Seabrook Unit 1, the first of two generating units
originally planned for the Seabrook Project, was substantially completed and Seabrook Unit 2 had
been cancelled. On August 19,1990 Seabrook Unit 1, which has a total generating capacity of
approximately 1,150 MW, commenced commercial operation and the Company began selling its
allotment of the power generated by Seabrook Unit 1. Prior to confirmation of the Reorganization
Plan, the Company ceased being a subsidiary of EUA pursuant to a Settlement Agreement dated

-3-
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November 18,1992 among the Company, EUA and the Bondholders' Committee, the entity
responsible for representing the interests of the holders of the Notes. See " Business -- Bankruptcy
Proceeding."

To date, the Company has entered into two long-term power purchase contracts, one covering
10 MW of power and a second, the effectiveness of which is subject to the satisfaction of certain
material conditions precedent, covering up to 20 MW of power. All of the Company's other
contracts to sell power are short-term in nature and are at prices which currently do not generate
sufficient revenues to permit the Company to meet its cash requirements for operations, maintenance
and capital expenditures. The success of the Company's business is materially dependent on its
ability to sell power at prices significantly above the current short-term market prices.

The Company has only one employee. Substantially all of the Company's power marketing
and administrative functions are performed on th 4;ompany's behalf by third parties pursuant to
contractual arrangements.

The Offering

Common Stock offered by the Selling Stockholders 6,120,530 shares (1)

Common Stock held by the Selling Stockholders
(as of February 28,1995) 5,640,530 shares

Common Stock outstanding (as of December 31,1994) 8,000,000 shares

(1) The Ccmpany issued 4,800,000 shares of Common Stock to the Selling Stockholders pursuant
to a Stock and Subscription Agreement in connection with the Reorganization Plan Equity
Financing and an additional 480,000 shares of Common Stock to a disbursing agent pursuant
to the Investor Settlement Agreement entered into as part of the Reorganization Plan. In
addition, cenain of the Selling Stockholders have purchased an aggregate of 840,530 shares of
the Company's Common Stock through private transactions and on the Nasdaq Bulletin
Board. In accordance with the provisions of the Investor Settlement Agreement, on or after
November 23,1995, depending upon the average market price of the Common Stock over the
60 trading days preceding such date, the Escrow Shares may be delivered to the Selling
Stockholders, sold out of the Escrow Fund with the net proceeds being paid to the Selling
Stockholders, delivered to the Company's creditors who were previously issued Common
Stock under the Reorganization Plan, or some combination of the foregoing. See " Business --
Reorganization Plan and Reorganization Plan Equity Financing."

-4-
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| SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA
|

l.
~

(Dollars in Thousands)
4

j noorsemised Predecessor ccupany

i W |
;

1

i |
sovember 24- January 1- |

,

December 31, movember 23. For the Years w rz: ' - 31,

1994 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 )
).,

1 I

,3moame sitatammet Data ;

|ioport. ting Revenues $3,129 $13,989 $24,620 $23,027 $20,919 $ 10,499 $ --

| Fuel,Operationand
Maintsnance 2,409 21,762 22,991 26,823 27,896 10,004 451 |

*

'

IN2t Income.(t.oss) 182 131,.385(2) (9.433) (47,468)(3) (19,792) (74,505)(4) (2,983) .

moorganised causmany Predecessor caseamy

D h r 31. November 23, r:-
" 31,

1994 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

malanee annet Data:

Cash & short-?orm
Investments $ 22,217 $ 22,993 $ 138 $ 4,817 $ 133 $ 16 $ 208

Working capital 27,169 27,650 (289,585) (284,819) (160,756) (20,899) (4,704)

Total Assets 145,666 138,990 324,590 333,758 359,058 365,920 413,195
De cautissioning

Lic.bility 48,530 42,576 -- -- -- -- --

capitalization:

1.ong-Tsrm Debt

(excluding current

maturities)(1) 0 0 0 0 180,000 300,597 279,597

Total shareholders

Equity 88,292 88,110 (139,783) (130,350) (82,882) (63,090) 11,417

Notes:

(1) As a result of Predecessor's bankruptcy filing, the Predecessor was in default under the indenture pursuant to which the Notes
were issued. Long-Term Debt of the Predenssor was thereafter classified as a current liability subject to us,,,umise.

(2) The penod from January 1,1994 to November 23,1994 reflects the writedown of assets and liabilities of $137,908, recording !
of reorgamzation expenses of $4,038 and extraordinary inwme from the forgiveness of debt and related interest of $293,723. !

(3) ln 1992, the Predecessor Company reversed all accumulated tax benefits related to carryforwards of net operatmg losses and j
alternative minimum tax credits to reflect the anticipated imposition of certain tax law limitations and the impact of certain !

setdement agreements between the Predecessor Company and EUA.
(4) On February 28,1991, the Predecessor Company filed a voluntary petition in the United States Bankruptcy Court for

protection under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code. On March 29,1991, the Predecessor Company
announced that it had provided for an impairment reserve in 1990 against its investment in Seabrook Unit 1.

i
:

|

I-5-
i

. _ _ _ _ . - . ._- , ,~ - _
_ _ _, ___ - _ l.



;, ..
,

RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information in this Prospectus, thefollowingfactors should be
considered carefully bypotentialinvestors in evaluating an investment in the Common Stock offered
hereby.

Brief Operating History Subsequent to Chapter 11 Reorganization; Noncomparability of ,

Certain Historical Financial Information. The Company has been operating outside of the I

protection of Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code only since November 23,1994, after
having operated under Chapter 11 between February 28,1991 and November 23,1994. In
connection with the Chapter 11 proceeding, the Company's capital structure was materially
modified, with all of the Company's long-term debt as of the effective date of the Reorganization
Plan being eliminated.

Moreover, as a result of the adoption of " fresh-start" reporting, as required by Stamment of
Position 90-7, " Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code," i

issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Company's assets and |

liabilities have been adjusted to fair values as of November 23,1994, and the Company's i

accumulated deficit as of November 23,1994 has been eliminated. Historical financialinfonnation
of the predecessor company presented in this Prospectus, therefore, cannot be viewed as indicative
of the Company's future financial performance, and financial statements for periods as of or after
November 23,1994 are not comparable to financial statements for prior periods. See
" Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations."

The Company does not intend to release routinely projections of its future performance. |

However, in 1994, to satisfy certain statutory tests established by the Bankruptcy Code as a |
condition to confirming its Reorganization Plan, the Company was obligated to provide financial
projections to demonstrate that its Reorganization Plan was feasible. Those projections were based
on assumptions made during the Chapter 11 case and the circumstances then prevailing. The
Company does not intend to update those projections or to release information when and if any of |

'

the assumptions upon which the projections were based have changed.

Ownership of Single Asset. The Company owns a single principal asset, its 12.1% joint
interest in the Seabrook Nuclear Power Project in Seabrook, New Hampshire. Accordingly, the
Company's results of operations are completely dependent upon the successful and continued
operation of the Seabrook Project. In particular,if the Seabrook Project experiences unscheduled
outages of significant duration, the Company's results of operations will be materially adversely
affected.

History of Losses; Implementation of Business Strategy. The Company has never reported
an operating profit since its incorporation. The Company's business strategy is to seek purchasers
for its share of the Seabrook Project electricity output at prices, either in the short-term market or
pursuant to medium or long-term contracts, significantly in excess of the prices currently available
in the short-term wholesale electricity market since sales at current shon-term rates do not result in
sufficient revenue to enable the Company to meet its cash requirements for operations, maintenance
and capital related costs. The Company's ability to obtain such higher prices will depend on
regional, national and worldwide energy supply and demand factors which are beyond the control of
the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company ever will be able to sell power at prices
that will enable it to meet its cash requirements.

-6-
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Liquidity Needs. Following consummation of the Reorganization Plan, the Company had
,

approximately $19.5 million in cash and cash equivalents at November 23,1994, after giving effect
to certain reorganization expenses. The Company believes that such cash, together with the
anticipated proceeds from the sale of electricity by the Company, will be sufficient to enable the
Company to meet its cash requirements until the prices at which the Company can sell its electricity
increase sufficiently to enable the Company to cover its annual cash requirements. However, if the
Seabrook Project operates at a capacity factor below historical levels, or if expenses associated with
the ownership or operation of the Seabrook Project, including without limitation decommissioning;

costs, are materially higher than anticipated, or if the prices at which the Company is able to sell its,

share of the Seabrook Project electricity do not increase at the rates and within the time expected by4

the Company, the Company would be required to raise additional capital, either through a debt
financing or an equity financing, to meet its ongoing cash mquirements. There is no assurance that
the Company would be able to raise such capital or that the terms on which any additional capitalis
available would be acceptable. If additional funds are raised by issuing equity securities, dilution to
then existing stockholders will result.

Changes in Power Sale Contract Terms Available in Wholesale Power Market. In the
past, wholesale sellers of electric power, which typically were regulated electric utilities, frequently
entered into medium or long-term power sale contracts providing for prices in excess of the prices
available in the short-term market. Recently, increased competition in the wholesale electric power
market, reduced growth in the demand for electricity and low prices in the short-term market have
reduced the willingness of wholesale power purchasers to enter into medium or long-term contracts
and have reduced the prices obtainable from such contracts. 1

Risks in Connection with Joint Ownership of Seabrook Project. The Company is required
under the Agreement for Joint Ownership, Construction and Operation of New Hampshire Nuclear
Units dated May 1,1973, as amended, by and among the Company and the other 11 utility
companies who are owners of the Seabrook Project (the "JOA"), to pay its share of Seabrook Unit 1
and Seabrook Unit 2 expenses, including without limitation operations and maintenance expenses, i

construction and nuclear fuel expenditures and decommissioning costs, regardless of the level of
Seabrook Unit l's operations. Under certain circumstances, a failure by the Company to make its
monthly payments under the JOA entitles certain otherjoint owners of the Seabrook Project to
purchase the Company's interest in the Seabrook Project for 75% of the then fair market value
thereof.

In addition, the failure : monthly payments under the JOA by owners of the Seabrook
Project other than the Compan < have a material adverse effect on the Company by requiring the
Company to pay a greater propc. aon of the Seabrook Unit I and Seabrook Unit 2 expenses in order
to preserve the value ofits share of the Seabrook Project. In the past, certain of the owners of the
Seabrook Project other than the Company have not made their full respective payments.

The Seabrook Project is owned by the Company and the other owners thereof as tenants in
common, with the various owners holding varying ownership shares. This means that the Company,
which owns only a 12.1% interest, does not have control of the management of the Seabrook
Project. As a result, decisions may be made affecting the Seabrook Project, notwithstanding the j
Company's opposition. See " Business -- Joint Ownership of Seabrook." )

;
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ICertain costs and expenses of operating the Seabrook Project or owning an interest therein,
such as certain insurance and decommissioning costs, are subject to increase or retroactive
adjustment based on factors beyond the Company's control. The cost of disposing of Unit 2 of the i

Seabrook Project is not known at this time. These various costs and expenses may adversely effect !
Great Bay, possibly materially. l

Extensive Government Regulation. The Seabrook Project is subject to extensive regulation
by federal and state agencies. In particular, the Seabrook Project and the Company, as part owner of
a licensed nuclear facility, are subject to the broad jurisdiction of the Nuclear Regulatory :

Commission (the "NRC"), which is empowered to authorize the siting, construction and operation of l
nuclear reactors after consideration of public health and safety, environmental and antitrust matters. 1

The Company is also subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 1

("FERC") and, as a result, is required to file with FERC all contracts for the sale of electncity.
FERC has the authority to suspend the rates at which the Company proposes to sell power, to dlow
such rates to go into effect subject to refund and to modify a proposed or existing rate if TRC
determines that such rate is not "just and reasonable." FERC's jurisdiction also includes, among |

other things, the sale, lease, merger, consolidation or other disposition of facilities, interconnection
of certain facilities, accounts, service and property records. Compliance with the various
requirements of the NRC and FERC is expensive. Noncompliance with NRC requirements may
result, among other things,in a shutdown of the Seabrook Project.

The NRC has promulgated a broad range of regulations affecting all aspects of the design,
construction and operation of a nuclear facility, such as the Seabrook Project, including performance
of nuclear safety systems, fire protection, emergency response planning and notification systems,
insurance and quality assurance. The NRC retains authority to modify, suspend or withdraw I

'

operating licenses, such as that pursuant to which the Seabrook Project operates, at any time that
conditions wan ant. The NRC might order Seabrook Unit I shut down (i)if flaws were discovered
in the constmetion or operation of Seabrook Unit 1, (ii) if problems developed with respect to other
nuclear generating plants of a design and construction similar to Unit 1, or (iii)if accidents at other
nuclear facilities suggested that nuclear generating plants generally were less safe than previously
believed.

The Company is also subject to the New Hampshire public utility law and regulations of the
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (the "NHPUC") which affect, among other things, the
issuance of securities, transfer of utility property and contracts with affiliates as well as the sale,
lease, merger, consolidation or other disposition of facilities. The NHPUC does not regulate
wholesale electricity rates.

See " Business -- Nuclear Energy and Utility Regulation," "-- Nuclear Power Issues," "--
Nuclear Waste Disposal," "-- Environmental Regulation" and "-- Energy Policy Act."

Risk of Nuclear Accident. Nuclear reactors have been used to generate electne power for
more than 30 years and there are currently more than 100 nuclear reactors used for electric power
generation in the United States. Although the safety record of such nuclear reactors in the United
States generally has been very good, accidents and other unforeseen problems have occurred both in
the United States and elsewhere, including the well-publicized incidents at Three Mile Island in
Pennsylvania and Chernobyl in the former Soviet Union. The consequences of such an accident can
be severe, including loss oflife and property damage, and the available insurance coverage may not
be sufficient to pay all the damages incurred.
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Public Controversy Concerning Nuclear Power Plants. Substantial controversy has existed
for some time concerning nuclear generating plants and over the years such opposition has led to
construction delays, cost overruns, licensing delays, demonstrations and other difficulties. The

|
Seabrook Project was the subject of significant public controversy during its construction and 1

licensing and remains controversial. An increase in public concerns regarding the Seabrook Project )
,

or nuclear power in general could adversely affect the operating license of Seabrook Unit 1. While i'

the Company cannot predict the ultimate effect of such controversy, it is possible that it could result I

in a premature shutdown of the unit |
;

Waste Disposal; Decommissioning Cost. There has been considerable public concern and
,

regulatory attention focused upon the disposal oflow- and high-level nuclear wastes produced at i

nuclear facilities and the ultimate decommissioning of such facilities. As to waste disposal l

concerns, both the federal government and the State of New Hampshire are currently delinquent in
the performance of their statutory obligations. This has necessitated on-site storage of such wastes
at the Seabrook Project. The Seabrook Project anticipates increasing its on-site storage capacity for
low-level wastes in 1996. The increased capacity is expected to be sufficient through 2006. In
addition, the Seabrook Project has adequate on-site storage capacity for high-level wastes until 1

approximately 2010. See " Business - Nuclear Waste Disposal." j
<

As to decommissioning, the NRC regulations require that upon permanent shutdown of a
nuclear facility, appropriate arrangements for full decontamination and decommissioning of the
facility be made. These regulations include a requirement to set aside during operation sufficient
funds to defray decommissioning costs. While the owners of the Seabrook Project are accumulating
a trust fund to defray decommissioning costs, these costs could substantially exceed the value of the
trust fund, and the owners (including the Company) would remain liable for the excess. Moreover,
the amount that is required to be deposited in the trust fund is subject to periodic review and
adjustment by an independent commission of the State of New Hampshire, which could result in
material increases in such amounts. Such a review is currently in process. See " Business --
Decommissioning."

Intense Competition. The Company sells its share of Seabrook Project electricity primarily
into the Nonheast United States wholesale electricity market. There are a large number of suppliers
to this market and competition is intense. A primary source of competidon comes from traditional
utilities, many of which presently have excess capacity. In addition, non-utility wholesale
generators of electricity, such as independent power producers ("IPPs"), Qualifying Facilities
("QFs") and Exempt Wholesale Genera? ors ("EWGs"), as well as power marketers and brokers,
actively sell electricity in this market. The Company may face increased competition, primarily
based on price, from all srch sources in the future. See " Business -- Competition."

No Established Public Market; Possible Volatility of Share Price; Lack of Dividends. No
established public market for the Common Stock exists, and there can be no assurance that an active
trading market will develop. Investors should be aware that market prices for securities of
companies such as Great Bay are highly volatile. Factors such as fluctuations in energy prices,
unscheduled outages at the Seabrook Project, events at the Seabrook Project or other nuclear
reactors, the terms of power sales contracts entered into by the Company and market conditions for
utility stocks in general could have a significant impact on the future market price of the Common
Stock. No dividends have been paid on the Common Stock to date and the Company does not
anticipate paying dividends in the foreseeable future.

9
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Supermajority Voting Provision. The Company's Articles ofIncorporation contain a
pmvision requiring the affirmative votes of the holders of 75% of the outstanding shares of capital
stock of the Company to effect any amendment to the Company's Anicles of Incorporation. This
provision may limit the ability of stockholders to approve transactions that they deem to be in their
best interests. For example, because the Company has already issued all of its authorized common
stock (after giving effect to the issuance of Common Stock to certain former creditors of the
Company pursuant to the Reorganization Plan),it would have to meet the 75% voting requirement l

before being able to authorize capital stock necessary for an equity financing. See " Liquidity
Needs" above.

!

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK A'ND DIVIDEND POLICY |

No established public trading market exists in the Company's Common Stock. Since
January 27,1995, the Company's Common Stock has traded in the Nasdag over-the-counter market
and has been quoted on the Nasdaq OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol "GRBY." Transfers have
occurred infrequently, and at a low volume level. From January 27,1995 through March 27,1995, !
the low and high prices at which transactions in the Company's Common Stock have occurred on
the Nasdaq OTC Bulletin Board were $7.80 and $9.00 per share, respectively. On March 27,1995,
the last reported bid and asked prices of the Company's Common Stock on the Nasdaq OTC Bulletin ,

Board were $7.12 and $8.75 per share, respectively. These prices may reflect inter-dealer prices, ;

without retail mark-ups, mark downs or commissions, and may not necessarily represent actual
'

transactions.

The Company's Common Stock has been approved for quotation on the Nasdaq National
Market under the symbol "GBPW." The Common Stock will cease to be quoted on the Nasdaq
OTC Bulletin Board upon the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this Prospectus is
a part, at which time the Common Stock will be quoted on the Nasdaq National Market. As of
March 22,1995, there were approximately 34 holders of record of shares of Common Stock.

The Company has never paid cash dividends on the Common Stock. The Company currently
intends to retain all ofits earnings, if any, and will not pay any cash dividends on the Common
Stock, at least until such time, if any, as prices for the sale of the Company's share of the Seabrook
Project electricity have increased such that the Company's revenues from power sales are sufficient
to meet the Company's ongoing cash requirements on a current basis and to enable the Company to
set aside satisfactory cash reserves.

,
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected financial data and other operating information of
the Company. The selected financial data presented below for periods subsequent to
November 23,1994 give effect to the consummation of the Company's Reorganization Plan and
to the adoption of fresh start reporting by the Company as of that date in accordance with the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Statement of Position 90-7 " Financial
Reporting by Entities in Reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code." Accordingly, periods prior
to November 23,1994 have been designated " Predecessor Company" or the " Predecessor" and
periods subsequent to November 23,1994 have been designated " Reorganized Company" or the ;

" Company". Selected balance sheet and statement ofincome (loss) data of the Predecessor 1

Company periods are not comparable to those of the Reorganized Company periods and a line has
been drawn in the tables to separate the Predecessor financial data from the Company financial j
data. '

The following data presents (i) selected financial data of the Reorganized Company as of
December 31,1994 and for the period from November 24,1994 to December 31,1994, and
(ii) selected financial data of the Predecessor Company for the period from January 1,1994 to ,

November 23,1994 and for each of the four years in the period ended December 31,1993. The l

information below should be read in conjunction with the " Management's Discussion and j

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and the Company's financial l
statements, including the notes thereto, contained elsewhere in this Prospectus. |

,

The following selected historical financial data for the four years ended December 31,
1993 are derived from the Company's fm' ancial statements, which have been audited by
Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., independent auditors. The selected historical financial data as of
December 31,1994 and for the periods from January 1,1994 to November 23,1994 and i

November 24,1994 to December 31,1994 are derived from the Company's financial statements !

which have been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP.

.

(
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(Dollars in Thousands) 1

1a

4

i Reorganised Predecessor company
'

^ campany

i
j Isovember 24- January 1-

,

'

December 31, November 23, Por the Years W tz: - 31,

1994 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

Incomo ctatement Data:

; oport. ting Revenues $3.129 $ 13,989 $24,620 $23,027 $20,919 $ 10,499 $ --

, Fuzi, operation and

Maintenance 2,409 21,762 22,991 26,823 27,896 10,004 451*

4 N2t income (t.oss) 182 131,385(2) (9,433) (47,468)(3) (19,792) (74,505)(4) (2,983)

3teorganised Campany Predecessor company ,

|

|
December 31, November 23, r:: r 31,

1994 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

Balance sheet Data

Cash & Short Tenn

Investments $ 22,217 $ 22,993 $ 138 $ 4,817 $ 133 $ 16 $ 208

Working capital (1) 27,269 27,650 (289,585) (284,819) (160,756) (20,899) (4,704)
|

Total Assets 145,666 138,990 324,590 333,758 359,058 365,920 413,195
'

Decomunissioning
Litbility 48,530 42,576 -- -- -- -- --

eapitalizations

Long-Tsrm Debt

(excluding current

maturities)(1) 0 0 0 0 180,000 300,597 279,597

conunon Ecraity 88,292 88.110 (139,783) (130,350) (82,882) (63,090) 11,417

Cumulative
Convertible
Preferred Stock 0 0 63,090 63,090 63,090 63,090 60,790

Total capitalization 88,292 88,110 (76,693) (67,260) 160,208 300,597 351,804

Notes:

(1) As a result of Predecessor's bankruptcy filing, the Pre <iecessor was in default under the indenture pursuant to which the Notes
were issued. Long-Term Debt of the Predecessor was thereafter classified as a current liability subject to compromise.

(2) The period from January 1,1994 to November 23,1994 reflects the writedown of assets and liabilities of $137,908, recording
of reorgamzation expenses of $4,038 and extraordinary income from the forgiveness of debt and related interest of $293,723.

(3) In 1992, the Predecessor Company reversed all accumulated tax benefits related to carryforwards of net operating losses and
alternative minimum tax credits to reflect the anticipated imposition of cenain tax law limitations and the impact of certain
settlement agirements between the Predecessor Company and EUA.

(4) On February 28,1991, the Predecessor Company filed a voluntary petition in the United States Bankruptcy Court for
protection under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code. On March 29,1991, the Predecessor Company
announced that it had provided for an impainnent reserve in 1990 against its investment in Seabrook Unit 1.
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! MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF l

i FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
i

Emergence from Chapter 11 1
.

On February 28,1991, the Company filed a petition fer reorganization under Chapter 11 of
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. On November 23,1994 (the " Effective Date"), a formal confirmation
order by the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of New Hampshire with respect to the ,

Company's Reorganization Plan became effective. At that time, the Company emerged from j
bankruptcy. As a result of the Chapter 11 proceeding and in accordance with the provisions of the ,

Reorganization Plan, the capital stmeture of the Company was completely changed. In particular, as |4

part of its Chapter 11 proceeding, the Company discharged all of its pre-petition debt, which )consisted primarily of the approximately $280 million principal amocnt of outstanding Notes and ,

unpaid accrued interest on the Notes of approximately $14 million, and raised gross proceeds of ;

$35 million in the Reorganization Plan Equity Financing. See " Business -- Bankmptcy Proceeding." |
Thus, as a result, the Company's net worth increased significantly and the Company was relieved of !

the obligation to make principal and interest payments on the Notes. |

The following discussion focuses solely on operating revenues and operating expenses which
are presented in a substantially consistent manner for all of the periods presented. As a result of the
Chapter 11 proceeding and subsequent effectiveness of the Reorganization Plan on November 23, |

1994, the 1994 Statement of Income represents separately the results of operations of the
predecessor company prior to November 23,1994 from the results of operations of the Company
after that date.

On the Effective Date, the Company adopted a " Fresh Start" Balance Sheet. That Balance
Sheet reflects the assets and liabilities of the Company at their estimated fair values as of the
Effective Date, including the net proceeds of the Reorganization Plan Equity Fmancing, and
eliminating liabilities discharged under the Reorganization Plan.

Overview

The Company reported an operating loss in each of the years ended December 31,1992 and
December 31,1993 and for the combined twelve-menth period ended December 31,1994. These
losses were primarily due to sales of the Company's share of electricity from the Seabrook Project in
the short-term market at prices resulting in revenues substantially below actual expenses.

The Seabrook Project from time to time experiences both scheduled and unscheduled outages.
Scheduled outages occur primarily for refueling purposes. Normal maintenance and repairs are
performed during scheduled outages. The next refueling outage of the Seabrook Proje:t is
scheduled for November 1995 based on the present rate of fuel consumption. Unscheduled outages
or continued operation of the reactor unit at reduced capacity can occur due to the automatic
operation of fail-safe systems following the detection of a malfunction. In addition,it is possible for
the reactor unit to be shut down or operated at reduced capacity based on the results of scheduled
and unscheduled inspections and routine surveillance by Seabrook Project personnel. It is not
possible for the Company to predict the frequency or duration of any future unscheduled outages;
however, such unscheduled outages are certain to occur.

-13-
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Results of Operations

Operating Revenues

Years Ended December 31,1994,1993 and 1992

Operating revenues for the combined twelve-month period in 1994 decreased by
approximately $7.5 million, or 30.5%,in comparison with 1993. The decrease was primarily due to
greater scheduled and unscheduled outages at the Seabrook Project during 1994 than in 1993, with
an average capacity factor of 61.6% in 1994 in comparison with 89.9% in 1993. The sales price per
kilowatt-hour ("kWh") power was substantially unchanged, increasing to 2.27 cents in the combined
twelve-month period in 1994 from 2.24 cents in 1993. The Company's cost of power (detennined
by dividing Total Operating Expenses by the Company's 12.1% share of the power produced by the
Seabrook Project during the applicable period) for the same periods increased by 68.3% to
4.88 cents per kWh in the combined twelve-month period in 1994 as compared with 2.90 cents per
kWh in 1993, primarily as a result of the outages described above.

Operating revenues increased by approximately $1.6 million, or 6.9%, in 1993 in comparison ,

with 1992. The increase was primarily due to fewer scheduled and unscheduled outages at the |
'

Seabrook Project during 1993 in comparison with 1992, with an average capacity factor of 89.9% in
1993 in comparison with 77.9% in 1992. The effect of the higher capacity factor in 1993 was
partially offset by a decrease in the average sales price per kWh of 6.3%, from 2.39 cents in 1992 to ,

2.24 cents in 1993. The Company's cost of power for the same periods decreased by 58.3% to 2.90 j

cents per kWh in 1993 as compared with 6.96 cents per kWh in 1992. !
!

Expenses

|
'Years Ended December 31,1994,1993 and 1992

!Total Operating Expenses (excluding depreciation and all taxes) for the combined twelve-
month period in 1994 increased $1.2 million, or 5.1%, in comparison with 1993, primarily as a result
ofincreased maintenance costs during the Seabrook Project's 1994 outages. Total Operating
Expenses (excluding depreciation and all taxes) for 1993 decreased $3.8 million, or 14.3%, in
comparison with 1992, primarily due to (i) the implementation of operational expense controls that
resulted in increased efficiencies at the Seabrook Project throughout 1993 compared to 1992 and
(ii) fewer scheduled and unscheduled outages in 1993 resulting in lower maintenance expenses.

Taxes Other Than Income increased for the combined twelve-month period in 1994 by
approximately $0.4 million, or 10.4%, over 1993, reflecti1g changes in the manner in which the
Corapany accrued for this liability as a result of the uncertcinty regarding the timing and magnitude
of the credits described below. Taxes Other Than Income decreased by approximately $2.2 million,
or 56.7%, in 1993 as compared with 1992, primarily due to a reduction in taxes due under a New
Hampshire state tax on nuclear facilities. In 1992, the State of New Hampshire imposed a tax on all
nuclear facilities located in the state. As a result of settlement of litigation over the amount of this
tax, the level of the tax was reduced beginning in 1993 and certain of the 1992 payments were
credited against future taxes due in 1994 and 1993.

Net Operatine Losses

For federal income tax purposes, as of December 31,1994, the Company had net operating
loss carryforwards ("NOLs") of approximately $102 million, which are scheduled to expire between
2005 and 2009. Because the Company has experienced one or more ownership changes, within the
meaning of Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, an annual limitation has
been imposed on the ability of the Company to deduct the NOLs it generated prior to any date on
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which it experienced an ownership change and on the ability of the Company to deduct certain
amounts attributable to the depreceiation ofits property or equipment. The Company believes that
such annual limitation is approximately $5.5 million and that, accordingly, the ability of the
Company annually to utilize its NOLs and depreciation deductions attributable to its property and/or
equipment will be substantially restricted.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company is required under the JOA to pay its share of Seabrook Unit I and Seabrook
Unit 2 expenses, including, without limitation, operation and maintenance expenses, construction
and nuclear fuel expenditures and decommissioning costs, regardless of the level of Seabrook
Unit l's operations. The Company currently is selling most of its power in the Nonheast United
States short-term wholesale power market. The cash generated from electricity sales by the
Company is and has been less than the Company's ongoing cash requirements. The Company
expects that it will continue to incur cash deficits until the prices at which it is able to sell its share
of the Seabrook Project electricity increase, which may be a number of years, if ever. The Company
intends to cover such deficits with its cash reserves, which totalled approximately $19.5 million at
December 31,1994, after giving effect to the payment of certain reorganization expenses. However,
if the Seabrook Project operates at a capacity factor below historical levels, or if expenses associated
with the ownership or operation of the Seabrook Project, including without limitation
decommissioning costs, are materially higher than anticipated, or if the prices at which the Company
is able to sell its share of the Seabrook Project electricity do not increase at the rates and within the
time expected by the Company, the Company would be required to raise additional capital, either
through a debt financing or an equity financing, to meet its ongoing cash requirements.

The Company's principal asset available to serve as collateral for borrowings is its 12.1%
joint interest in the Seabrook Project Pursuant to a power purchase agreement dated as of April 1. , ,

1993, between the Company and UNITIL Power Corp. the Company's interest in the Seabrook
Project is encumbered by a mortgage. This mortgage may be subordinated to up to $80 million of
senior secured financing. See " Business -- Power Purchase Agreement and Power Purchase
Option."

The Company's fiscal 1994 decommissioning expenses totalled approximately $1,000,000.
The decommissioning funding schedule is determined by the New Hampshire Nuclear
Decommissioning Financing Committee (the "NDFC"), which reviews such schedule for the
Seabrook Project at least annually. The Company's decommissioning expenses for fiscal 1995 and
fiscal 1996 will depend upon the outcome of pending proceedings before the NDFC. The Company
expects to use revenues from the sale of power to pay these decommissioning expenses. See " Risk
Factors -- Waste Disposal; Decommissioning Cost" and " Business -- Decommissioning."

The Company anticipates that its share of the Seabrook Project's capital expenditures for the
1995 fiscal year will total approximately $7 million, primarily for nuclear fuel.

BUSINESS

Introduction

Great Bay Power Corporation (formerly known as EUA Power Corporation; " Great Bay" or
the " Company") is a New Hampshire public utility whose principal asset is a 12.1% joint ownership
interest in the Seabrook Nuclear Power Project in Seabrook, New Hampshire (the "Seabrook
Project"). The Company sells its share of the electricity output of the Seabrook Project in the
wholesale electricity market, primarily in the Northeast United States. Great Bay does not have
operational responsibility for the Seabrook Project. The Company's share of the Seabrook Project
capacity is approximately 140 megawatts ("MW"). Great Bay currently sells all but 10 MW of its
share of the Seabrook Project capacity in the short-term market.
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Bankruptcy Proceeding4

i 1

The Company filed a voluntary petition under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankmptcy !

Code (the "Bankmptcy Code") in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of New ]
Hampshire on February 28,1991. It conducted its business as a Debtor-in-Possession until'

November 23,1994, at which time the Company's Chapter 11 Plan of Reorganization (the
" Reorganization Plan"), became effective and the Company emerged from Chapter 11. As a result i

of the implementation of the Reorganization Plan, the Company's long-term debt was climinated. )

The Company was originally organized as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Eastern Utilities
: Associates ("EUA"), a holding company that owns several operating retail electric utility companies. ;

.

Great Bay acquired its joint ownership interest in the Seabrook Project for approximately $17A )
! million in November 1986 from five New England electric utilities in independently negotiated '

' transactions. i

i At the time the Company filed its Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition, it was still a wholly-owned
subsidiary of EUA and owed $293,723,000 on account ofits Series B and Series C Secured Notes"

j (the " Notes"). The cash generated by the Company from its sale of electricity in the spot market was j,

t insufficient to cover its interest costs on the Notes and its share of the Seabrook Project costs. As of ;

the bankruptcy filing date, $14,126,000 of interest had accrued on the Notes. All amounts owing#

with respect to the Notes were satisfied pursuant to the Reorganization Plan in exchange for shares ,

|of Common Stock.

|Prior to confirmation of the Reorganization Plan, the Company ceased being a subsidiary of
EUA pursuant to a Settlement Agreement dated November 18,1992 among the Company, EUA and
the Bondholders' Committee, the entity responsible for representing the interests of the holders of
the Notes (the "EUA Settlement Agreement"). The Bondholders' Committee had commenced
litigation against EUA and asserted various claims on behalf of the Company and the holders of the
Notes against EUA. Pursuant to the EUA Settlement Agreement, EUA paid the Company .

$20,000,000, waived approximately $50,000,000 of claims against the Company and had its j
shareholder interests in the Company redeemed for no consideration. I

)
Pursuant to the Reorganization Plan, the Company received $35,000,000 of new equity. Of

the $35,000,000, approximately $11,700,000 was used to pay in full the Company's
debtor-in-possession loan and approximately $4,500,000 was budgeted to pay Chapter 11 related
costs of administration and Reorganization Plan Equity Financing-related costs. The Company
expects that these costs will be fully determined by April 1995 and that they will not exceed |

$4,500,000. The Reorganization Plan further provided for certain small creditors of the Company to
be paid a cash dividend equal to 50% of the allowed amounts of their claims. The Company paid
these creditors approximately $25,000.

The Seabrook Project

The Seabrook Project is located on an 896 acre u in Seabrook, New Hampshire. It is owned
by the Company and 10 other utility companies (the " Participants").

Seabrook Unit 1 is a 1,150 MW nuclear-fueled steam electricity generating station. It
employs a four loop, pressurized water reactor and support auxiliary systems designed by the
Westinghouse Electric Company. The reactor is housed in a steel-lined reinforced concrete
containment structure and a concrete containment enclosure structure. Reactor cooling water is
obtained from the Atlantic Ocean through a 17,000 foot long intake tunnel and returned through a
16,500 foot long discharge tunnel. The station has an expected service life of 36 years (which
commenced in 1990). Seabrook Unit 1 transmits its generated power to the New England 345
kilovolt transmission grid, a major network ofinterconnecting lines covering New England, through
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three separate transmission lines emanating from the station. On March 15,1990, the Joint Owners
of Seabrook Unit I received from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the "NRC") a full power ;

operating license which authorizes operation of Seabrook Unit I until October 2026. Commercial |
operation of Seabrook Unit I commenced on August 19,1990. Management believes that Seabrook '

Unit 1 is in good condition.

Since the Seabrook Project was originally designed to consist of two generating units, the
Company also owns a 12.1% joint ownership interest in Seabrook Unit 2, to which it has assigned
no value. On November 6,1986, the joint owners of the Seabrook Project, recognizing that
Seabrook Unit 2 had been cancelled in 1984, voted to dispose of Unit 2. Certain assets of Seabrook
Unit 2 have been and are being sold from time to time to third parties. The Participants are currently i

considering plans regarding disposition of Seabrook Unit 2, but such plans have not yet been j
finalized and approved. The Company is unable to estimate the costs for which it will be i

Iresponsible in connection with the disposition of Seabrook Unit 2. Because Seabrook Unit 2 was
never completed or operated, costs associated with its disposition will not include any amounts for
decommissioning. The Company currently pays its share of monthly expenses required to preserve
and protect the value of the Seabrook Unit 2 components.

Joint Ownership of Seabrook

The Company and the other Participants are parties to an Agreement for Joint Ownership,
Construction and Operation of New Hampshire Nuclear Units dated May 1,1973, as amended (the
"JOA"). The JOA establishes the respective ownership interests of the Participants in the Seabrook
Project and defines their responsibilities with respect to the ongoing operation, maintenance and
decommissioning of the Seabrook Project. In general, all ongoing costs of the Seabrook Project are
divided proponionately among the Participants in accordance with their ownership interests in the
Seabrook Project. Each Participant is only liable for its share of the Seabrook Project's costs and
not liable for any other Participant's share. The Company's joint ownership interest of 12.1% is the
third largest interest among the Participants, exceeded only by the approximately 40% interest held
by Northeast Utilities and its affiliates and the 17.5% interest held by The United Illuminating
Company.

A Participant may sell any portion of its ownership interest to any entity that is engaged in the
electric utility business in New England. Before such sale, however, such selling Participant must
give certain other Participants the right of first refusal to purchase the interest on the same terms.
Any Participant may transfer, free from the foregoing right of first refusal, any portion of its interest
(a) to a wholly-owned subsidiary, (b) to another company in the same holding company system or a
construction trust for the benefit of the transferor or another company in the same holding company
system, or (c) in connection with a merger, consolidation or acquisition of the assets of such
Participant.

The JOA provides for a Managing Agent to carry out the daily operational and management
responsibilities of the Seabrook Project. The current Managing Agent, appointed on June 29,1992,; ~
is North Atlantic Energy Service Corporation ("NAESCO"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of'

Northeast Utilities. Northeast Utilities, in conjunction with certain of its affiliates,is the largest ofi

i the Participants, as described above. Certain material decisions regarding the Seabrook Project are
j made by a seven-member Executive Committee consisting of the chief executive officers of certain
| of the Participants or their designees. The Executive Committee acts by majority vote of its
| members, although any action of the Executive Committee may be modified by vote of 51% of the
! ownership interests. The Company does not have a representative on the Executive Committee.

Under the JOA, the appointment of the managing agent of the Seabrook Project may only be made
by a majority in interest of the Panicipants.

-17-

|



- . . - - - - . - - - =_. . - - . _ . _ . . - - . - - - . - - - - -

: l' . ' '

2

Current Business

The business of Great Bay consists of the management of its joint ownership interest in the
,

Seabrook Project and the sale in the wholesale power market ofits share of electricity produced byi

the Seabrook Project. Great Bay does not have operational responsibility for the Seabrook Project.
To date, the Company has entered into two long-term power contracts covering up to approximately:

30 MW of Great Bay's share of the Seabrook Project capacity. The effectiveness of one of these
contracts (covering up to 20 MW of power) is subject to tha satisfaction of certain material
conditions precedent. Great Bay currently sells the balance ofits share of the Seabrook Project'

capacity in the short-term market. The Company's business strategy is to seek purchasers for its
share of the Seabrook Project electricity output at prices, either in the short-term market or pursuant

'i

: to medium or long-term contracts, significantly in excess of the prices currently available in the ]short-term market since sales at current shon-term rates do not result in sufficient revenues to enable, ,

; the Company to meet its cash requirements for operations, maintenance and capital expenditures. !
See " Risk Factors - History of Losses; Implementation of Business Strategy." j-

; Reorganization Plan Equity Financing
:

| As pan of the Company's Chapter 11 Plan of Recrganization (the " Reorganization Plan"), the
Company obtained a commitment from Omega Advisors, Inc., an investment management ,,

corporation, or cenain accounts managed by it or its affiliates (collectively, " Omega") and from '

3

Elliott Associates, L.P., a private investment pannership ("Elliott"), to provide $35 million of equity
'

financing for the Company (the " Reorganization Plan Equity Financing"). On April 7,1994, thei ,

Company entered into a Stock and Subscription Agreement with affiliates of Omega and with Elliott ;

(the " Stock and Subscription Agreement"). Pursuant to the Stock and Subscription Agreement, i

Elliott agreed to purchase 11% of the Company's Common Stock and Omega agreed to purchase |
49% of such Common Stock, constituting the $35 million financing. Elliott and Omega are referred :

to herein as the " Selling Stockholders." |

The Reorganization Plan Equity Financing was incorporated into a First Modification to the |
,

Fifth Amended Plan of Reorganization (the " Modified Plan"). The Modified Pian was confinned by
the Bankruptcy Court on May 23,1994. The Modified Plan, however, did not become effective
because the Selling Stockholders declined to complete the Reorganization Plan Equity Financing, Jclaiming that a Material Adverse Effect (as defined in the Stock and Subscription Agreement) in the
financial condition of the Company and the Company's interest in the Seabrook Project had
occurred.

The Selling Stockholders based their claim of Material Adverse Effect on (i) the publication
of the 1994 New England Power Pool Capacity, Energy Load and Transmission Report (the " CELT
keport"), which forecasted lower load growth than prior years' forecasts, (ii) a 60-day extension,
from June through July 1994, to the regularly scheduled refueling outage for the Seabrook Project
which was caused by the need to make unanticipated repairs to the reactor coolant pumps and heat
exchange tubes, and (iii) the need for the repairs to the pumps and tubes. With respect to the CELT
Report, the bondholders' committee representing the interests of the Company's bondholders in
bankruptcy (the " Bondholders' Committee") believed that all of the information in the CELT Reten

.

was available prior to the signing of the Stock and Subscription Agreement and that the market data
referenced in the CELT Report had already been incorporated into the projections provided to the"

Selling Stockholders. In addition, the Bondholders' Committee did not believe that the 60-day
'

extension of the refueling outage and the need for the related repairs materially reduced the value of
the Selling Stockholders' investment.

i
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} Rather than resorting to litigation to resolve this dispute, the Bondholders' Committee and the
} Selling Stockholders agreed to settle this matter on the terms and conditions set forth in a Settlement

Agreement, dated September 9,1994, among the Company and the Selling Stockholders (the
L " investor Settlement Agreement"). The basic concept underlying the Investor Settlement Agreement

was to allow the market for the Company's Common Stock to determine whether the Selling,

Stockholders' investment in the Company deteriorated. Under the Reorganization Plan Equity
Financing, the Selling Stockholders received 4,800,000 shares, representing 60% of the outstanding
Common Stock of the Company at November 23,1994 (after giving effect to the issuance of
Common Stock to certain former creditors of the Company pursuant to the Reorganization Plan), in
exchange for their $35 million investment. Pursuant to the Investor Settlement Agreement,in
addition to the 4,800,000 shares issued and sold by the Company to the Selling Stockholders
pursuant to the Stock and Subscription Agreement, the Company issued to a disbursing agent
480,000 additional shares of Common Stock (the " Escrow Shares"), representing 6% of the

p Company's outstanding Common Stock at November 23,1994 (after giving effect to the issuance of
Common Stock to certain former creditors of the Company pursuant to the Reorganization Plan),
which shares would have otherwise been distributed to certain creditors of the Company under the
Reorganization Plan. The remaining 34% of the outstanding Common Stock of the Company,
consisting of 2,720,000 shares of Common Stock, were issued to certain of the Company's former
creditors pursuant to the Reorganization Plan. At any meeting of the stockholders of the Company,
the disbursing agent is required to vote the Escrow Shares in the same proportion as such former

T creditors of the Company vote the shares of Common Stock issued to them pursuant to the
P Reorganization Plan.

On November 23,1995, the first anniversary of the Effective Date of the Reorganization Plan
(the " Reorganization Plan Anniversary Date"), the value of the Selling Stockholders' 4,800,000

-

shares of Common Stock will be determined by calculating the average price per share of the
Common Stock for the 60 trading days immediately preceding the Reorganization Plan Anniversary
Date (the "Per Share Value") by using the low trading price for days on which a trade occurs and the
closing bid price for days on which no trade occurs. This valuation of the 4,800,000 shares will
occur regardless of the number of shares the Selling Stockholders own at that time. If the Per Share
Value multiplied by 4,800,000 (the " Aggregate Value") is less than $38.5 million, the Company is
obligated to pay to the Selling Stockholders an amount (the "True-Up Amount") equal to the lesser
of (i) $38.5 million less the Aggregate Value or (ii) the Escrow Shares. The True-Up amount
payable to each Selling Stockholder is referred to herein as such Selling Stockholder's "True-Up
Claim."

Each Selling Stockholder may elect to have its True-Up Claim,if any, satisfied by the
issuance of Escrow Shares or in cash. If a Selling Stockholder elects to have its Tme-Up Claim
satisfied by the issuance of Escrow Shares, such Selling Stockholder is entitled to receive, within
three business days after the Reorganization Plan Anniversary Date, a number of Escrow Shares
equal to the True-Up Claim divided by the Per Share Value. If a Selling Stockholder elects to have
its True-Up Claim satisfied in cash, such Selling Stockholder is entitled to receive, within 25
business days after the Reorganization Plan Anniversary Date,its pro rata share, based upon its
original ownership of the 4,800,000 shares, of the net cash proceeds realized from the sale of
Esemw Shares (up to the amount of the Selling Stockholder's True-up Claim). In no event will
more than the 480,000 Escrow Shares be distributed to the Selling Stockholders or sold by the
disbursing agent to satisfy all of the True-Up Claims. If the Aggregate Value is equal to or greater
than $38.5 million, the Escrow Shares will be issued on a p_r.g La_ta basis to certain persons who were
creditors of the Company as of the effective date of the Reorganization Plan. If the amount of the
True-up Claims is less than the value of the Escrow Shares, any excess Escrow Shares will be
distributed pln rata to such former creditors of the Company.
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The terms of the Investor Settlement Agreement were incorporated into the Reorganization
Plan and an amendment to the Stock and Subscription Agreement. The Bankruptcy Court approved
the Investor Settlement Agreement and the amendment to the Stock and Subscription Agreement on
October 31,1994. All necessary regulatory approvals to consummate the Reorganization Plan
Equity Financing and the Reorganization Plan were obtained and the Reorganization Plan Equity
Financing closed on November 23,1994.

Marketing

The Company's marketing effons include direct negotiations with utilities, panicipation in
utility-sponsored supply bidding processes and other activities designed to find opponunities to sell
the Company's power in the power markets. These efforts are being performed on behalf of the
Company by UNmL Resources, Inc. ("UNITIL Resources"), a subsidiary of UNITIL Corporation
("UNITIL"), a public utility holding company, pursuant to a Marketing Agent Agreement, dated as
of April 1,1993 (the " Marketing Agreement"). The Marketing Agreement had an initial term of one
year and provides for automatic successive one-year renewals. However, it may be terminated by
either pany at any time upon 90 days' prior written notice to the other pany. Under the tenns of the
Marketing Agreement, the Company pays UNITIL Resources for costs incurred in rendering
marketing services to the Company plus a commission for sales of power. The commission varies
based on the prices at which electricity is sold. The Marketing Agreement provides significant
incentives for UNITIL Resources to obtain contracts with higher power sale prices.

The Company currently sells most ofits power to utility companies located in the Nonheast
United States in the shon-term wholesale power market. Great Bay is currently not dependent on
any single customer because many utilities and marketers are willing to buy the Company's share of
electricity from the Seabrook Project at substantially the same price. Prices in the short-term market
are typically higher during the summer and winter because the demand for electrical power is higher
during these periods in the Nonheast United States. i

Power Purchase Agreements I

The Company is a party to a power agreement, dated as of April 1,1993 (the "UNITIL Power
Purchase Agreement"), with UNITIL Power Corp. ("UNITIL Power"), a wholly-owned subsidiary |
of UNITIL, which provides for the Company to sell to UNITIL Power approximately 10 MW of
power. The UNITIL Power Purchase Agreement commenced on May 1,1993 and runs through
October 31,2010. During the first year of this term, the price of power under the UNITIL Power
Purchase Agreement was 5.0 cents per kilowatt-hour ("kWh"). Thereafter, the price is subject to
increase in accordance with a formula which provides for adjustments at less than the actual rate of
inflation. UNITIL Power has an option to extend the UNITIL Power Purchase Agreement for an
additional 12 years until 2022.

|

The UNITIL Power Purchase Agreement is front-end loaded whereby UNITIL Power pays j
higher prices, on an inflation adjusted basis,in the early years of the Agreement and lower prices in
later years. The amount of the excess paid by UNITIL Power in the early years of the UNITIL

'

Power Purchase Agreement is quantified in a " Balance Account" which increases annually to
$4.1 million in 1998, then decreases annually, reaching zero in 2001. If the UNITIL Power
Purchase Agreement terminates prior to its scheduled termination and if at that time there is a

,

| positive amount in the Balance Account, the Company is obligated to refund that amount to UNITIL
i Power.

|

|
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To secure the obligations of the Company under the UNITIL Power Purchase Agreement,
including the obligation to repay to UNITIL Power the amount of the Balance Account, the UNITIL
Power Purchase Agreement grants UNITIL Power a mortgage on the Company's interest in the
Seabrook Project. This mortgage may be subordinated to first mortgage financing of up to a
maximum amount of $80,000,000. The UNITIL Power Purchase Agreement further provides that
UNITIL Power's mortgage will rank pari passu with other mortgages that may hereafter be granted
by the Company to other purchasers of power f rom the Company to secure similar obligations,
provided that (i) the maximum amount of indebtedness secured by the first mortgage on the
Seabrook Interest may not exceed $80,000,000 and (ii) the combined total of all second mortgages
on the Seabrook Interest may not exceed the sum of(a) $80,000,000 less the total amount of the
Company's debt then outstanding which is secured by a first mortgage plus (b) $57,000,000.

In addition to the UNITIL Power Purchase Agreement, the Company also has entered into an
option agreement with UNITIL Power (the " Power Purchasa Option Agreement") under which the
Company has granted UNITIL Power the option to purchase, during the period from November 1,
1998 through October 31,2018, approximately 15 MW of electricity at a price equal to 6.5 cents per
kWh, subject to adjustment in accordance with a formula. UNITIL Power is required to exercise its
option under the Power Purchase Option Agreement on or before the earlier of (i) October 31,1996,
or (ii) 30 days after the first date on which the Company is prepared to commit to sell, for a
minimum of 10 years, all or any part of the last remaining 15 MW of the Company's share of power
generated by the Seabrook Project.

The Company has also entered into a Purchased Power Agreement, dated as of March 2,1995
(the " Freedom Purchased Power Agreement"), with Freedom Electric Power Company (" Freedom
Electric") pursuant to which the Company agreed to sell to Freedom Electric, subject to the
satisfaction of certain material conditions precedent, up to 20 MW of power at an initial price of
approximately 4.5 cents per kWh. The price for power is subject to increase based on the producer
price index.

'

The Freedom Purchased Power Agreement is subject to the receipt by Freedom Electric of all
necessary regulatory approvals, including approval from the New Hampshire Public Utilities
Commission (the "NHPUC") to operate as a utility and to sell electricity directly to end-users and I

approval by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") of the rates specified in the ;

agreement. In addition, the agreement is subject to the entry by Freedom Electric into an agreement ;

with Public Service Company of New Hampshire ("PSNH") to provide transmission services from
PSNH to Freedom Electric. The Company has the right to terminate the Freedom Purchased Power |
Agreement in the event that these conditions are not satisfied by February 28,1996.

Freedom Electric has petitioned the NHPUC for permission to sell electric power directly to
end-users located in the franchise service area of PSNH, but it is not currently authorized to operate
an electric utility. Currently, Freedom Electric has only one customer with a requirement of
approximately 5.5 MW.

Competition

The Company sells its share of Seabrook electricity into the wholesale electricity market in

|
the Northeast United States. There are a large number of suppliers to this market and competition is

|
intense. A primary source of competition comes from traditional utilities, many of which presently

- have excess capacity. In addition, non-utility wholesale generators of electricity, such as
independent power producers ("IPPs"), Qualifying Facilities ("QFs") and Exempt Wholesale |

Generators ("EWGs"), a new class of non-utility generators established by the Energy Policy Act of
1992 (the " Energy Act"), as well as power marketers and brokers, also actively sell electricity in this |

market. |
,
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The Company may face increased competition, primarily based on price, from all the |
foregoing sources in the future. The Company believes that it is able to compete effectively in the '

wholesale electricity market based on price because of the current low cost of electricity generated
by the Seabrook Project in comparison with existing alternative sources and the reduction of the
Company's capital costs resulting from the implementation of the Reorganization Plan. See " Risk ;

Factors -- Competition."

NEPOOL

The Company is a party to the New England Power Pool ("NEPOOL") Agreement and is a
member of NEPOOL. NEPOOL is open to all investor-owned, municipal and cooperative electric
utilities in New England that are connected to the New England power grid. The NEPOOL
Agreement provides for coordinated planning of future facilities as well as the operation of nearly
100% of existing generating capacity in New England and of related transmission facilities as if they
were one system. The NEPOOL Agreement imposes on its panicipants obligations concerning
generating capacity reserves and the right to use major transmission lines. On occasions when one
or more transmission lines are out of service, the quantity of power being produced by then
operating generation plants may exceed the quantity of power that can be carried safely by the
transmission system. In such instances, one or more generation plants may be taken off-line by
NEPOOL. To date, the Seabrook Project has not been taken off-line in these instances. The
Company believes that it is unlikely that the Seabrook Project would be taken off-line in such
instances because NEPOOL prefers to take off-line non-nuclear plants which are less complex and
less difficult to scheilule than nuclear units.

The NEPOOL agreement also provides for central dispatch of the generating capacity of
NEPOOL members with the objective of achieving economical use of the region's facilities.
Pursuant to the NEl'OOL Agreement, interchange sales (purchases from or sales to the pool by a
NEPOOL member) are made at prices approximately equal to the fuel cost for generation without
contribution to the support of fixed charges,it NEPOOL has the right to schedule delivery of the
power. On rare occasions, unscheduled power is delivered, or " dumped," to the pool, for which no

,

payment is made by NEPOOL. The Company does not expect to " dump" power to NEPOOL. I

NEPOOL members also jointly schedule generation plant maintenance to avoid capacity shortages
in the NEPOOL area. The number of generation plants undergoing maintenance at any time affects
the cost of replacement power in the market. Thus, the Company's operating revenues and costs are
affected to some extent by the operations of plants of other members.

Nuclear Power, Energy and Utility Regulation I

The Seabrook Project and the Company, as part owner of a licensed nuclear facility, are
subject to the broad jurisdiction of the NRC, which is empowered to authorize the siting,
construction and operation of nuclear reactors after consideration of public health and safety, ,

environmental and antitrust matters. The Company has been, and will be, affected to the extent of !
its proportionate share by the cost of any such requirements made applicable to Seabrook Unit 1.

The Company is also subject to the jurisdiction of the FERC under Parts II and III of the
Federal Power Act and, as a result, is required to file with FERC all contracts for the sale of
electricity. FERC has the authority to suspend the rates at which the Company proposes to sell
power, to allow such rates to go into effect subject to refund and to modify a proposed or existing
rate if FERC determines that such rate is not "just and reasonable." FERC's jurisdiction also
includes, among other things, the sale, lease, merger, consolidation or other disposition of facilities,
interconnection of cenain facilities, accounts, service and property records.
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Because it is an EWG, the Company is not subject to the jurisdiction of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the " Commission") under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935.
In order to maintain its EWG status, the Company must continue to engage exclusively in the
business of owning and/or operating all or part of one or more "cligible facilities" and to sell
electricity only at wholesale (iA, not to end users). An " eligible facility" is a facility used for the
generation of electric energy exclusively at wholesale or used for the generation of electric energy |
and leased to one or more public utility companies. The term " facility" may include a portion of a j
facility. In the case of the Company, its 12.1% joint ownership interest in the Seabrook Project 1

'

comprises an " eligible facility."

The Company is subject to regulation by the NHPUC in many respects including the issuance
of securities, the issuance of debt, contracts with affiliates, forms of accounts, transfers of utility
properties, mortgaging of utility property and other matters. The NHPUC does not regulate rates )
charged for sales of electricity at wholesale.

|

See " Risk Factors - Govemment Regulation."

Nuclear Power Issues

Nuclear units in the United States have been subject to widespread criticism and opposition,
which has led to construction delays, cost overruns, licensing delays and other difficulties. Various
groups have sought to prohibit the completion and operation of nuclear units and the disposal of
nuclear waste by litigation, legislation and participation in administrative proceedings. The |

Seabrook Project was the subject of significant public controversy during its constmetion and i

licensing and remains controversial. An increase in public concerns regarding the Seabrook Project
or nuclear power in general could adversely affect the operating license of Seabrook Unit 1. While
the Company cannot predict the ultimate effect of such controversy, it is possible that it could result
in a premature shutdown of the unit.

In the event of a permanent shutdown of any unit, NRC regulations require that it be
completely decontaminated of any residual radioactivity. While the owners of the Seabrook Project
are accumulating a trust fund to defray decommissioning costs, these costs could substantially i

exceed that trust fund, and the owners (including the Company) would remain liable for the excess. ;

See " Nuclear Waste Disposal" and " Decommissioning" below and " Risk Factors -- Public :

Controversy," and "-- Waste Disposal; Decommissioning Cost."

Nuclear Related Insurance Requirements j

In accordance with the Price-Anderson Act, the limit ofliability for a nuclear-related accident
as of November 18,1994 is approximately $8.9 billion. The primary layer of insurance for this
liability is $200 million of coverage per accident provided by the commercial insurance market and
paid for by the project owner. The secondary coverage is approximately $8.7 billion, based on the
110 currently licensed reactors in the United States. The secondary layer is based on a retrospective
premium assessment of $79.275 million per nuclear accident per licensed reactor, payable at a rate
not exceeding $10 million per year per accident and a maximum of $20 million per year regardless
of the number of accidents. In addition, the retrospective premium is subject to inflation-based
indexing at five-year intervals and,if the sum of all public liability claims and legal costs arising
from any nuclear accident exceeds the maximum amount of financial protection available, then each
licensee can be assessed an additional 5% ($3.964 million) of the maximum retrospective
assessment. With respect to the Seabrook Project, the Company would be obligated to pay its
ownership share of any assessment resulting from a nuclear incident at any United States nuclear
generating facility. The Company estimates that its maximum liability per accident currently would
be an aggregate of approximately $9.59 million per accident ($10.07 million per accident if the
Seabrook Project is assessed an additional 5% of the maximum retrospective assessment as
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described above), with a maximum annual assessment of approximately $1.21 raillion per accident, I

per year. In the event of multiple accidents, the Company estimates that its maximum annual
assessment would not exceed $2.42 million per year.

In addition to the insurance required by the Price-Anderson Act, the NRC regulations require
licensees, including the Seabrook Project, to carry all-risk nuclear property damage insurance in the
amount of at least $1.06 billion, which amount must be dedicated,in the event of an accident to the i

reactor, to the stabilization and decontamination of the reactor to prevent significant risk to the I

public health and safety. The Seabrook Participants currently carry such insurance in an aggregate I

amount of $2.75 billion, subject to a $500,000 deductible. The Company is required to pay its |
ownership share of the cost of purchasing such insurance for the Seabrook Project.

Nuclear Fuel

The Seabrook Project Participants are parties to various arrangements for the acquisition of ,

Iuranium concentrate, the conversion, enrichment, fabrication and utilization of nuclear fuel and the
disposition of that fuel after use. Many of these arrangements are pursuant to multiyear contracts
with concentrate or services providers. Based on the Seabrook Project's existing contractual
arrangements, the Company believes that the Seabrook Project has available or under supply
contract sufficient nuclear fuel for operations through approximately 2001. The next refueling,
based on the current rate of fuel consumption,is scheduled for November 1995. Uranium i

'

concentrate and conversion, enrichment and fabrication services currently are available from a
variety of sources. The cost of such concentrate and such services varies based upon market factors.

Nuclear Waste Disposal |

Costs associated with nuclear plant operations include amounts for disposal of nuclear wastes, j

including spent fuel, as well as for the ultimate decommissioning of the plants. Under the Nuclear !
Waste Policy Act of 1982 (the "NWPA"), the United States Department of Energy (the " DOE") is
required to design, license, construct and operate a permanent repository for high level radioactive
wastes and spent nuclear fuel. The NWPA requires the DOE to provide, beginning in 1998, for the
disposal of spent nuclear fuel and high level radioactive waste from commercial nuclear plants
through contracts with the owners and generators of such waste.

The owners of the Seabrook Project have entered into contracts with the DOE for disposal of
spent nuclear fuelin accordance with the NWPA. In rcturn for payment of the prescribed fees the
federal government is to take title to and dispose of the Seabrook Project's high level wastes and
spent nuclear fuel beginning no later than 1998. However, the DOE has announced that its fbt high
level waste repository will not be in operation earlier than 2010, notwithstanding the DOE's
statutory and contractaal responsibility to begin disposal of high-level radioactive waste and spent
fuel beginning not later than January 31,1998.

Until the federal government begins receiving such materials in accordance with the NWPA,
operating nuclear generating units such as the Seabrook Project will need to retain high level wastes
and spent fuel on-site or make other provisions for their storage. The Participants believe that on-
site storage facilities for the Seabrook Project will be adequate until at least 2010 and the
Participants anticipate no near-term capital expenditures to deal with any increase in storage
requirements after 2010.

Disposal costs for low-level radioactive wastes ("LLW") that result from normal operation of
nuclear generating units have increased significantly in recent years and are expected to continue to
rise. The cost increases are functions of increased packaging and transportation costs and higher
fees and surcharges charged by the disposal facilities. Pursuant to the Low-Level Radioactive Waste
Policy Act of 1980, each state was responsible for providing disposal facilities for LLW generated
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within the state and was authorized to join with other states into regional compacts to jointly fulfill
their responsibilities. However, pursuant to the Low-Level Radioactive Waste Policy Amendments
Act of 1985, each state in which a currently operating disposal facility is located (South Carolina,
Nevada and Washington)is allowed to impose volume limits and a surcharge on shipments of LLW
from states that are not members of the compact in the region in which the facility is located. On
June 19,1992, the United States Supreme Court issued a decision upholding cer'.ain parts of the
Low-12 vel Radioactive Waste Policy Amendments Act of 1985, but invalidatin a key provision of
that law requiring each state to take title to LLW generated within that state if the state fails to meet
federally-mandated deadlines for siting LLW disposal facilities. The decision has resulted in
uncertainty about states' continuing roles in siting LLW disposal facilities and may result in
increased LLW disposal costs and the need for longer interim LLW storage before a permanent
solution is developed.

The State of New Hampshire has not met deadlines for compliance with the Low-level
Radioactive Waste Policy Act, and Seabrook Unit I has been denied access to existing disposal
facilities. Therefore, LLW generated by the Seabrook Project is being stored on-site. The Seabrook
Project storage facility currently has capacity to store approximately an additional five years'
accumulation of waste generated by the Seabrook Project, and the Participants plan to expand
storage capacity as necessary.

Decommissioning

NRC licensing requirements and restrictions are also applicable to the decommissioning of
nuclear generating units at the end of their service lives, and the NRC has adopted comprehensive
regulations concerning decommissioning planning, timing, funding and environmental review. Any
changes in NRC requirements or technology can increase estimated decommissioning costs.

Along with the othcr Participants, the Company is responsible for its pro rata share of the
decommissioning and cancellation costs for Seabrook. The decommissioning funding schedule is
determined by the New Hampshire Nuclear Decommissioning Financing Committee (the "NDFC").
The NDFC reviews the decommissioning funding schedule for the Seabrook Project at least
annually and, for good cause, may increase or decrease the amount of the funds or alter the funding
schedule. The Company pays its share of decommissioning costs on a monthly basis as an operating
expense.

The cost to decommission Seabrook Unit 1, based on a study performed for the owner of the
largest interest in the Seabrook Project, has been estimated to be approximately $400 million in
1994 dollars, which assumes a 36-year plant life and a future escalation rate of 4.25% per annum.
The Company's share of that amount is 12.1% or approximately $48.5 million. As part of the
NDFC's annual review, on May 30,1994, NAESCO filed a revised decommissioning funding
schedule with the NDFC on behalf of the Participants estimating the total decommissioning cost to
be approximately $360 million.

Since NAESCO filed its updated funding schedule, several parties have intervened in the
proceedings before the NDFC and have raised issues conceming the assumed operating life of the
plant, the appropriate escalation rate, assurances that fund contributions will be collected from the
Participants, the method of decommissioning, the adequacy of NAESCO's updated estima2 and
whether the funding should be in terms of real or nominal dollars. If all of the advene positions
taken by the intervening parties are adopted by the NDFC, the annual required contributions of the
Company would increase to approximately $4 million per year. During 1994, the Company
contributed approxiamtely $1 million to the decommissioning fund. The consultant hired by the
NDFC has t.lso filed recommendations which, if adopted, would significantly increase the
Company's annual decommissioning obligations.

i
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| The NDFC held public hearings on these issues in November 1994. The decommissioning
| cost estimates reviewed by the NDFC ranged from approximately $360 million to $434 million. In
j April 1995, the Company expects to receive a dmft report of the NDFC's proposed decision which
i the Company believes will reflect a decommissioning cost estimate of approxiamtely $400 million,
| assuming a 36-year funding schedule and a 4.25% escalation rate per annum. The final order of the
! NDFC is expected to be issued in May 1995 following the expiration of a 30-day period for

comments on the draft report. The Company cannot predict the final action of the NDFC on the
draft report. See " Risk Factors -- Waste Disposal, Decommissioning Cost."

The agreements of purchase and sale under which the Company purchased its interest in the
Seabrook Project required the Company to establish a fund of $10 million to secure payment of pan
ofits share of the decommissioning costs of Seabrook Unit I and any costs of cancellation of
Seabrook Unit 1 or Unit 2. In May 1990, EUA guaranteed $10 million of this obligation and the
entire fund was released to the Company and expended by the Company. In connection with the
Company's bankmptcy proceedings, EUA reaffirmed its guaranty.

Environmental Regulation

The Seabrook Project,like other electric generating stations, is subject to standards
administered by federal, state and local authorities with respect to the siting of facilities and
associated environmental factors. The United States Environmental Protection Agency (the " EPA"),
and cenain state and local authorities, havejurisdiction over releases of pollutants, contaminants and
hazardous substances into the environment and have broad authority in connection therewith,
including the ability to require installation of pollution control devices and remedial actions. The
NRC has promulgated a variety of standards to protect the public from radiological pollution caused
by the normal operation of nuclear generating facilities.

The EPA issued a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit, valid for a period
of five years, to NAESCO on October 30,1993 authorizing discharges from Smbrook Station into
the Atlantic Ocean and the Browns River in accordance with limitations, monitoring requirements
and conditions specified in the permit. On August 31,1994, the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services issued to NAESCO permits to operate two auxiliary boilers and two
emergency diesel generators in accordance with New Hampshire RSA 125-C. These permits, which
are effective until August 31,1997, prescribe limits for the emission of air pollutants into the
ambient air as well as recordkeeping and other reporting criteria.

In some environmental areas, the NRC and the EPA have overlapping jurisdiction. Thus,
NRC regulations are subject to all conditions imposed by the EPA and a variety of federal
environmental statutes, including obtaining permits for the discharge of pollutants (including heat,

.

which is discharged by the Seabrook Project) into the nation's navigable waters. In addition, the !
EPA has established standards, and is in the process of reviewing existing standards, for certain
toxic air pollutants, including radionuclides, under the Clean Air Act which apply to NRC-licensed
facilities. The effective date for the new EPA radionuclide standards has been stayed as applied to
nuclear generating units. Environmental regulation of the Seabrook Project may result in material
increases in capital and operating costs, delays or cancellation of construction of planned
improvements, or modification or termination of operation of existing facilities. The Seabrook
Project has not budgeted any funds for the remainder of the 1995 fiscal y ar, and has budgeted
approximately $381,000 for the 1996 fiscal year, for capital expenditures for er vironmental
pollution control facilities.
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Energy Policy Act

The Energy Act deals with many aspects of national energy policy and includes important
changes for electric utilities and registered holding companies. For example, the Energy Act grants
FERC new authority to mandate transmission access for QFs, EWGs and traditional utilities. It is
not possible to predict the impact which the Energy Act and the rules and regulations which will be
promulgated by various regulatory agencies pursuant to the Energy Act will have on the Company.
It is also not possible to predict the timing or content of future energy policy legislation and the
significance of such legislation to the Company. Various issues not addressed by the Energy Act,
including regional planning and transmission arrangements, could be addressed in future legislation.

Employees and Management-

The Company has only one employee, its President, John A. Tillinghast. See " Directors and
Executive Officers" and " Executive Compensation" below. In addition, day-to-day management and
administration services are provided to the Company by UNITIL Resources pursuant to a
Management and Administrative Services Agreement (the " Services Agreement"). The Services
Agreement became effective on November 23,1994 and provides for UNITIL Resources to provide
a full range of services to the Company, including management and administration, accounting and
bookkeeping, budgeting and regulatory compliance. Under the Services Agreement, the Company is
required to pay UNITIL Resources $225,000 per year for senior executive services relating to the
management of the Company's interest in the Seabrook Project and to pay for day-to-day
operational services at an amount equal to 125% of the cost to UNITIL Resources of those services.
The Services Agreement has a one-year term and provides for automatic one-year renewals. Either
the Company or UNITIL Resources may terminate the Services Agreement without cause at any
time by providing (9 days' prior written notice.

1

|

|

t

6
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MANAGEMENT

Executive OfUcer and Directors

The executive officer and directors of the Company are as follows: ,

Name Agg Position
i

John A.Tillinghast 67 President, Treasurer, Secretary and Chairman of the
Board of Directors

Walter H. Goodenough 55 Director

Kenneth A. Buckfire 36 Director

Mr. Tillinghast has served as President, Treasurer, Secretary and a director of the Company
since November 23,1994, the Effective Date. Since 1987, Mr. Tillinghast has served as President

,

and the sole stockholder of Tillinghast Technology Interet.3, Inc. ("TILTEC"), a private consulting |

firm that provides services to various corporations relative to cogeneration, altemative energy j

projects, third party power generation and general restructuring of the U.S. utility industry. In i

addition, from 1986 to 1993, Mr. Tillinghast served as Chairman of the Energy Engineering Board of
the National Academy of Sciences. He holds an M.S. in Mechanical Engineering from Columbia
University.

Mr. Goodenough has served as a director of the Company since November 23,1994, the
Effective Date. From 1989 to 1991, Mr. Goodenough served as Vice President of Finance for Texas
Utilities Services, Inc., an electric utility service company. Concurrently, he served as Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary of Texas Utilities Company, the holding company for the Texas Utilities System.
From October 1991 to November 1992, he was Vice President of Public Affairs for Texas Utilities i

Services,Inc. Since November 1992, Mr. Goodenough has provided consulting services to various
utility industry clients, including the Company as debtor-in-possession. Mr. Goodenough is a
Certified Public Accountant and holds a B.A. in accounting from Texas A&M University.

Mr. Buckfire has served as a director of the Company since November 23,1994, the Effective
,

Date. Mr. Buckfire was an associate in investment banking with Dillon, Read & Co., Inc. during
1989. From January of 1990 to February of 1991, Mr. Buckfire was a Vice President with Kidder i
Peabody Group,Inc. a New York-based investment bank. From March 1991 to August 1994, he

'

served as a Vice President of High Yield Banking, and since September 1994 he has served as a
Senior Vice President of High Yield Banking, for I2hman Brothers, Inc., also a New York-based ;

investment bank, where he advises clients on high yield financings and is responsible for managing
investments by Lehman Brothers, Inc. in restructured companies. Mr. Buckfire is a director of Pike ,

Advertising Services, Inc. and Caddis International, Inc. Mr. Buckfire holds a B.A. from the |

University of Michigan and an M.B.A. from Columbia University.

l Board of Directors

Directors are elected annually and hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders or
.

until their successors are elected and qualified. The executive officer of the Company is elected by
| the Board of Directors on an annual basis and serves at the discretion of the Board. Employee
| directors do not receive any compensation for serving on the Board. Non-employee directors receive

$2,500 per quarter, plus reasonable expenses.
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Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation Table. The following table sets forth information concerning the
compensation of the Company's Chief Executive Officer, who was the only person serving as an
executive officer of the Company on December 31,1994:

Summary Compensation Table

Annual CornDensation
Nanw and P.; cbal Position ygr Sa'arv ($MD

John A. Tillinghast . . . . . . . 1994(1) $10,109.............................

Chief Executive Officer

(1) Mr. Tillinghast's employment with the Company commenced on November 23,1994.

Employment Agreement

Mr. Tillinghast has entered into an Employment Agreement with the Company, effective as of
November 23,1994 (the " Employment Agreement") under which he serves as the Company's
President. The Employment Agreement has a term of one year and provides for an annual salary of
$95,000. Under the Employment Agreement, Mr. Tillinghast is permitted to engage in certain limited
business activities in addition to his services for the Company.

The Employment Agreement also entitles Mr. Tillinghast to a cash bonus payable within 30
days after each of the first five anniversaries of the effective date of the Employment Agreement.
Each such bonus will be equal to the amount by which the price per share of the Company's Common
Stock is higher on the applicable employment anniversary date than its highest price on any prior
anniversary date multiplied by the following respective percentages of 17,500:

November 23,1994 to November 22,1995: 100 %

November 23,1995 to November 22,1996: 100 %

November 23,1996 to November 22,1997: 75 %

November 23,1997 to November 22,1998: 50 %

November 23,1998 to November 22,1999: 25 %

This bonus arrangement remains in effect regardless of whether Mr. Tillinghast remains employed by
the Company after the initial one-year term of the Employment Agreement, although Mr. Tillinghast
must work for the full one-year term in order to be eligible for the bonus.

Certain Transactions

Mr. Tillinghast served as a consultant to the Company with respect to all matters related to the
confirmation of the Reorganization Plan during 1993 and in 1994 through November 23,1994. For
such services, the Company paid him fees and expense reimbursements totalling $110,883 in 1993
and $184,284 in 1994. In addition, TILTEC, which is wholly owned by Mr. Tillinghast, and the
Company are parties to an Agreement under which TILTEC provides Great Bay with approximately
1,000 square feet of fumished office space located within close proximity to the Seabrook Project at
20 Ladd Street in Ponsmouth, New Hampshire, and administrative support services for a total fee of
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i

$3,500 per month. The Agreement commenced on November 23,1994, has a one-year tenn and ;

provides for automatic one-year renewals. The Company believes the office space will be adequate
for the Company's needs for the foreseeable future.

Mr. Buckfire, a director of the Company, is a Senior Vice President of Lehman Brothers, Inc., -
an investment banking firm, ("lehman Brothers"). Iehman Brothers provided investment banking I
services to the Company in connection with the Reorganization Plan, for which it was paid $75,000 in

'

1993 and $937,500 in 1994. Iehman Brothers may provide investment services to the Company m '

the future, at the direction and upon the approval of the Board of Directors at the Company. |
,

Mr. Goodenough, a director of the Company, was paid approximately $7,441 during 1994 for !
1consulting services rendered to the predecessor company in connection with negotiation of the

Reorganization Plan Equity Financing. ]

PRINCIPAL AND SELLING STOCKHOLDERS- ')

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to beneficial ownership of the |
'

Company's outstanding Common Stock as of March 22,1995 by (i) each director of the Company,
(ii) the Company's sole executive officer, (iii) all current directors and the sole executive officer of
the Company as a group, (iv) each person known by the Company to beneficially own 5% or more of
the outstanding shares of Common Stock, and (v) each Selling Stockholder.

Shares Beneficially- Shares to be
Owner Prior Beneficially Owned

to Offerine (1) Number of After Offerine (1)
Number Percent Shares Offered Number Percent

5% Stockholders

Omega Capital 1,383,760(2)(3) 17.3 % 1,383,760 0 0
Partners, L.P.
Wall Street Plaza
88 Pine Street
New York, NY 10005

Omega Advisors,Inc. 1,258,320(2)(3)(4) 15.7 % 1,258,320 0 0
Wall Street Plaza
88 Pine Street
New York, NY 10005

Elliott Associates, L.P. 1,211,161(2)(5) 15.1 % 1,211,161 0 0
712 Fifth Avenue
36th Floor
New York, NY 10019

! OmegaInstitutional
Partners, L.P. 977,920(2)(3) 12.2 % 977,920 0 0-
Wall Street Plaza
88 Pine Street
New York, NY 10005
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- ' Omega Overseas |

] Partners, L.P. 736,960(2)(3)(6) 9.2% 736,960 0 0-
'

do Omega Advisors,Inc.
88 Pine Street . )
New York,NY 10005 !

i

Other Sellina Stockholders )4-

. . !

Westgate International, L.P. 287,212(2)(5) 3.6% 287,212 0 0 j
do Midland Bank Trust
Corporation (Cayman) Limited :

P.O. Box 1109 Mary Stmet
Grand Cayman '

Cayman Islands ;

' British West Indies |

The Common Fund . 239,120(2)(3)(6) 3.0% ' 239,120 0 0 !
do Omega Advisors,Inc.
88 Pine Street 1

New York, NY 10005 |

Manchester Securities Corp. 222,157(2)(5) 2.8% 222,157 0 0 |
712 Fifth Avenue
36th Floor !

New York, NY 10019
1

Omega Overseas
Partners II, Ltd. 113,680(2)(3)(6) 1.4% 113,680 0 0 l
do Omega Advisors,Inc.
88 Pine Street !

New York, NY 10005 i

Haussman Holdings, N.V. 90,160(2)(3)(6) 1.1% 90,160 0 0 j
- do Omega Advisors,Inc. ;

88 Pine Street
New York, NY 10005

Goldman Sachs & Co..

Pcofit Sharing
Master Trust 78,400(2)(3)(6) 1.0% 78,400 0 0
r/o Omega Advisors,Inc.,

88 Pine Street
New York, NY 10005 -

Directors and Executive
Officer

* 0 1,000 *'

Kenneth A: Buckfire 1,000
;

* 0 1,000 *Walter H. Goodenough 1,000

* 0 1,000 *John A.Tillinghast 1,000

1
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Alldirectors and
executive officer i
as a group i

* i(3 individuals) ~ 3,000 * 0 3,000

.t
Less than one percent. i*

i

(1) Except as indicated in these notes, the persons named in the table have sole voting and |
investment power with respect to all shares of Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by |
them, subject to community property laws where applicable and the information contamed in |
this table and these notes. Applicable percentage of ownership assumes the completion of the j
distribution of shares of the Company's Common Stock to record holders of certain previously ;

outstanding Notes pursuant to the Reorganization Plan and, therefore, is based on an aggregate :

of 8,000,000 shares of Common Stock outstanding. An aggregate of 7,%8,963 shares of i

Common Stock were outstanding on March 22,1995. j
i

(2) Excludes pro rata portion of up to 480,000 Escrow Shares currently held by a disbursing agent '

in an Escrow Fund pursuant to the Investor Settlement Agreement. On or after November 23, ;

1995, such Escrow Shares may be delivered to the Selling Stockholders or certain former
I

creditors of the Company. The disbursing agent is required to vote the Escrow Shares in the
same proportion as such former creditors of the Company vote the shares of Common Stock
issued to them pursuant to the Reorganization Plan. If all 480,000 shares are issued pro rata
(based on the number of shares purchased in the Reorganization Plan Equity Financing) to the
Selling Stockholders, the Shares Beneficially Owned Prior to Offering and Number of Shares
Offered, for each of the Selling Stockholders (iu.,tead of the amounts reflected in the table),
would be as follows: Omega Capital Partners, LP. (1,522,136); Omega Advisors, Inc.

- (1,384,152); Elliott Associates, LP. (1,321,661); Omega Institutional Partners, L.P.
' (1,075,712); Omega Overseas Parmers, LP. (810,656); Westgate International, L.P.
(294,712); The Common Fund (263,032); Manchester Securities Corp. (222,157); Omega
Overseas Partners II, Ltd. (125,048); Haussman Holdings, N.V. (99,176); and Goldman Sachs
& Co. Profit Sharing Master Trust (86,240). Certain Selling Stockholders have acquired from
certain former creditors of the Company the right to receive a portion of any Escrow Shares
that are issued to such former creditors of the Company. If all 480,000 Escrow Shares are
issued pro rata (based on the number of shares issued pursuant to the Reorganization Plan) to
such former creditors of the Company, the Shares Beneficially Owned Prior to Offering and
Number of Shares Offered, for each of the following Selling Stockholders (instead of the
amounts reflected in the table), would be as follows: Elliott Associates, L.P. (1,229,895);
Westgate International, L.P. (2%,036); and Manchester Securities Corp. (261,361). See
" Business -- Reorganization Plan and Reorganization Plan Equity Financing."

(3) These stockholders may be deemed to be a group for purposes of Rule 13d-3 promulgated
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

!

(4) Consists of shares of Common Stock held by the following entities: Omega Overseas i

Partners, L.P. (736,960 shares), The Common Fund (239,120 shares), Omega Overseas
Partners II, Ltd. (113,680 shares), Goldman Sachs & Co. Profit Sharing Master Trust (78,400
shares) and Haussman Holdings, N.V. (90,160 shares). Omega Advisors, Inc. has sole power
to vote and sole power to dispose of all shares of Common Stock of the Company held by
Omega Overseas Partners, Ltd. and Omega Overseas Parmers II, Ltd. Omega Advisors, Inc.
has shared power to vote and to dispose with respect to all shares of Common Stock held by
each of The Common Fund, Haussman Holdings, N.V. and Goldman Sachs & Co. Profit
Sharing Master Trust.
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( (5) Paul E. Singer, either directly or indirectly, controls each of these entities. These stockholders
|may be deemed to be a group for purposes of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Securities'

i

i Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. j
i

2 (6) Represents shares attributed to Omega Advisors, Inc. See note (4) above. !

The shares of Common Stock issued and sold by the Company to the Selling Stockholders pursuant
to the Reorganization Plan Equity Financing were sold pursuant to the exemption from registration

| set forth in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), and are restricted
i securities. The Selling Stockholders have the benefit of certain registration rights with respect to )
; these shares and with respect to certain shares purchased from certain former creditors of the '

i Company. The offering that is the subject of this Prospectus is being made pursuant to a demand by j
the Selling Stockholders under such registration rights. See " Description of Capital Stock - 1i

Registration Rights." The shares of Common Stock issued by the Company to certain former !
1

- - creditors of the Company pursuant to the Reorganization Plan were issued pursuant to Section 1145
: of the United States Bankruptcy Code and are not restricted securities unless the holder is an |

" underwriter" for purposes of Section 1145. |

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK i
1
,

The Company's authorized capital stock consists of 8,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $.01 i
- par value per share. As of March 22,1995,7,%8,963 shares of Common Stock were outstanding |

(although the 480,000 Escrow Shares were held by a disbursing agent in the Escrow Fund).
;

,

| Common Stock
|

The Company is authorized to issue 8,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $.01 par value per ' |
share. Holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters :
submitted to a vote of stockholders and do not have cumulative voting rights. Accordingly, holders ;

t

of a majority of the shares of Common Stock entitled to vote in any election of directors may elect j'

all of the directors standing for election. Holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably 1

such dividends,if any, as may be declared by the Board of Directors out of funrL legally available j
~

' therefor. Upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of Common i

Stock are entitled to receive ratably the net assets of the Company available after the payment of all |
debts and other liabilities. - Holders of Common Stock have no preemptive, subscription, redemption i,

or conversion rights. The outstanding shares of Common Stock are fully-paid and nonassessable.
'

,

Indemnincation and Limitation of Liability

Article EIGHTH of the Restated Articles ofIncorporation of the Company provides that the ,

directors and officers of the Company shall be indemnified by the Company to the fullest extent
permitted by New Hampshire law, as amended from time to time, against all liabilities and expenses j

reasonably incurred by reason of such service for or on behalf of the Company. Except for
derivative claims as to which a director or officer has been adjudged liable to the Company, the
Company will indemnify directors and officers for claims arising out of actions taken on behalf of
the Company so long as such action was taken in good faith and in the reasonable belief that such |
action was in the best interests of the Company, was not opposed to the Company's best interests, or |

with respect to a criminal action, was taken in the reasonable belief that such action was lawful.

.
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Registration Rights

The Selling Stockholders are entitled to require the Company to register, under the Act, up to ;

a total of 6,120,530 shares (giving effect to the possible delivery to the Selling Stockholders of the 1
480,000 Escrow Shares) of outstanding Common Stock (the " Registrable Shares") under the terms I

of a registration rights agreement among the Company and the Selling Stockholders (the |
I" Registration Rights Agreement"). The Registration Rights Agreement provides that in the event

that a single Selling Stockholder requests the registration of a number of shares equal to or greater i

than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock at the time of the request, the Company shall effect the ,

registration of such shares and the shares of other Selling Stockholders requesting registration. The '

Registration Rights Agreement also provides that in the event the Company proposes to register any
ofits securities under the Act at any time or times, the Selling Stockholders, subject to certain
exceptions, shall be entitled to include Registrable Shares in such registration. The offering that is
the subject of this Prospectus is being made pursuant to a demand by the Selling Stockholders under
the Registration Rights Agreement.

!The Company is generally required to bear all the expenses of the first three registrations
initiated at the request of the Selling Stockholders, excluding any underwriting discounts,
commissions or transfer taxes. The Company has also agreed to indemnify the Selling Stockholders,
and certain of their affiliates, for claims under the Act arising from statements in the registration
statement of which this Prospectus is a part, unless such statements were provided to the Company ,

by such Selling Stockholders.

The Registration Rights Agreement provides for liquidated damages in the event that the
Company fails to file a registration statement within 60 days of a request pursuant to the
Registration Rights Agreement (30 days with respect to the request to file the Reg 6tration Statement
of which this Prospectus is a part), or in the event that such registration statement has not become ,

'

effective within 180 days of such request. Liquidated damages range between 1% and 2% of the
value of the number of shares requested to be registered.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for the Common Stock is Boston Financial Data Services,
Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of State Street Bank and Trust Company.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Selling Stockholders have advised the Company that the shares of Common Stock
covered hereby may be sold in private or public transactions, in transactions involving principals, in
transactions involving brokers, or by any other lawful methods. Sales through brokers may be made
by any method of trading authorized by the Nasdaq National Market or any stock exchange on
which the Common Stock may be listed in the future, including block trading in negotiated
transactions. Without limiting the foregoing, such brokers may act as dealers by purchasing any or
all of the shares covered by this Prospectus, either as agents for others or as principals for their own
accounts and reselling such shares pursuant to this Prospectus. The Selling Stockholders have
advised the Company that they do not anticipate paying any consideration other than usual and
customary broker's commissions in connection with sales of the shares and that a portion of the
shares being offered hereunder may be sold in accordance with the provisions of Rule 144 under the
Act to the extent that such sales may be made in compliance with Rule 144.

1

I
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To the extent required, the number of shares of Common Stock to be sold, the names of the
Selling Stockholders, the purchase price, the name of any such agent, dealer or underwriter and any
applicable commissions with respect to a particular offer will be set forth in an accompanying ,

Prospectus supplement. The aggregate proceeds to the Selling Stockholders from the sale of the |
shares of Common Stock offered by them hereby will be the selling price of such shares of Common

'

Stock less discounts and commissions, if any.

In order to comply with the securities laws of cenain states, if applicable, the shares of ]Common Stock will be sold in such jurisdictions only through registered or licensed brokers or
dealers. In addition, in certain states the shares of Common Stock may not be sold unless they have
been registered or qualified for sale in the applicable state or an exemption from the registration or
qualification requirement is available and is complied with. j

'

In offering the shares 'of Common Stock covered by this Prospectus, it is possible that the
Selling Stockholders and any broker / dealers who execute sales for the Selling Stockholders may be
considered to be " underwriters" within the meaning of the Act, and any profits realized by the .

Selling Stockholders and the compensation of such broker / dealers may be deemed to be
underwriting discounts and commissions.

|
Sales of shares are,in general, expected to be made at the market price prevailing at the time :

of each such sale; however, prices in negotiated transactions may differ considerably. The |

engagement of a broker for the sale of any of the shares covered by this Prospectus may be
terminated at any time by the Selling Stockholder or the broker. The Selling Stockholders are acting ,

independently of the Company in making decisions with respect to the timing, manner and size of
iany sale.

This offering will terminate on the earlier of (a) two years from the effective date of this !
Prospectus or (b) the date on which all shares offered hereby have been sold by the Selling ;

Stockholders. |

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Common Stock offered hereby is being passed upon for the Company by
Hale and Dorr, Boston, Massachusetts.

;

EXPERTS
<

The financial statements as of December 31,1994 and for the periods from January 1,1994 to
November 23,1994 and November 24,1994 to December 31,1994 included in this Prospectus and
elsewhere in the registration statement, to the extent and for the periods indicated in their reports,
have been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent accountants, and are included herein in .

reliance upon the authority of said firms as experts in giving said reports. |
!

The financial statements included in this Prospectus and the related registration statement as
of December 31,1993 and for each of the two years in the period ended December 31,1993 have
been audited by Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., independent accountants, and such financial statements
are included herein in reliance upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. i

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., whose repon for each of the two years ended December 31,1993,
'

Iappears elsewhere in this Prospectus, were the Company's independent accountants until
November 23,1994. In connection with the bankruptcy proceeding, the Bondholders' Committee
determined to select a new accounting firm to be engaged by the Company following the Company's
emergence from bankruptcy. Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P. did not resign and did not decline to stand
for reelection. During the foregoing period of Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.'s engagement by the
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Company, there were no disagreements between Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P. and the Company on
any matters of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure or auditing scope or

'

procedure and no reportable events relating to the relationship between the Company and Coopers &
Lybrand L.L.P.

On November 26,1993, the Bankruptcy Court approved the Company's selection of Arthur ,

Andersen, LLP as the Company's independent accountant, to be effective only upon the Company's
-

emergence from bankruptcy. Prior to November 23,1994, the predecessor company had not ;

consulted Arthur Andersen LLP regarding the application of accounting principles to specified
transactions or the type of audit opinion that might be mndered on the Company's financial
statements during the period from January 1,1991 through December 31,1993.

|

|

f

!
i
!

I
?
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors of
Great Bay Power Corporation and

To the Director of
Great Bay Power Corporata (formerly EUA Power Corporaten)

We have audited the ac--- geying balance sheet of Great Bay Power Corporation (a New
Hampshire corporation) as of December 31,1994 and the related statements ofincome, changes in
stockholders' equity and cash flows for the period from Novanber 24,1994 to D==har 31,
1994. We have also audited the accompanying statements ofincome, changes in stockholders'

equity and cash flows of Great Bay Power Corporation (formerly EUA Power Corporaton, the j
"Pr~1acacer") for the period from January 1,1994 to November 23,1994. These En=ei=1 ;

statements are the responsibility of the Cmp =ny's management. Our responsibility is to express an ;

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. ]

We conducted our audits in accorhoce with generally accepted auditing standards 'Ihose (
standards require that we plan and pe:. form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether I

the fin =nci=1 statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes avaminino. on a test
|

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 1

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, |
as well as evaluatmg the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits I

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 6n= Mal statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the f
financial position of Great Bay Power Corporation as of December 31,1994, and the results of I

the operations and cash flows of Great Bay Power Corporation and Great Bay Power Corporation
(formerly EUA Power Corporation, the "Pradar*=mr") for the periods from November 24,1994 to
December 31,1994 and January 1,1994 to November 23,1994, respectively, in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles.

Arthur AndersenI1P

Boston, Massachusetts
March 10,1995

|

|

|

|

1
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATIUN
| ,, ,,

BALANCE SHEET
(Dollirs in Thousands)

December 31,
I 1994
i ASSETE
,

Current Assets:
; Cash & Cash equivalents $18,533
; Short-term Investments, at market 3,684
'

Accounts Receivable 2,598

| Materials & Supplies 4,846

i Prepayments & Other Assets 2,976

TotalCurrent Assets 32,637'

Property, Plant, & Equipment: ,

Utility Plant 101,308

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (95)
Net Utility Plant 101,213

|

Nuclear Fuel 10,556 |
j Less: Accumulated Amortization (2,118)

Net Nuclear Fuel 8,438 )
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 109,651

OtherAssets: .

Decommissioning Trust Fund 3,290 ,

Deferred Debits & Other 88 ;

Total Other Assets 3,378

TOTAL ASSETS 145,666

;
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $303 -

Taxes Accrued 1,166

Reorganization Expenses 2,653

Miscellaneous Current Liabilities 1,346

Total Current Uabilities 5,468 '

Operating Reserves: !

Decommissioning Liability 48,530

Miscellaneous Other 719 i

Total Operating Reserves 49,249 !

Other Liabilities & Deferred Credits 2,563 i

Accumulated Deferred Taxes 94

!|Commitments & Contingencies (Note H)

Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock,8.01 par value
Authorized, issued and
outstanding - 8,000,000 shares 80 :

Additional paid-in capital 88,030

Retained eamings 182

Total Stockholders' Equity 88,292
;

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $145,666

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.)
<

F3
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION.. .-
STATEMENTS OF INCOME* *

(Dollars in Th8usands)

SUCCESSOR PREDECESSOR ,

November 24 to January 1 to
December 31, November 23,

1994 1994
,

t

Operating Revenues $3,129 $13,989

Operating Expenses:
Production 1,836 16,891

Transmission 70 834
Administrative & General 503 4,037
Depreciation & Amortization 240 8,027
Taxes otherthan income 346 3,934

Total Operating Expenses 2,995 33,723
Operating income 134 (19,734)

Other (Income) Deductions:
137,908Write-down of Assets & Liabilities -

4,038Reorganization Expenses -

Interest and Dividend (income) Expense (143) 760
Miscellaneous 1 (102)

Total Other Deductions (142) 142,604 i

'

Eamings Before income Taxes 276 (162,338)
income Taxes: |

Current - -

Deferred 94 |.

Total income Taxes 94 -

Income Before Extraordinary item 182 -

Extraordinary income (Loss)
Foregiveness of Long-term

293,723Debt and Accrued Interest -

| Net income $182 $131,385

|

|
i

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.)
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|CREAT CAY POWER CORPORATION,, ,.

STATEMENTS CF CHANCES IN STOCKHOLDERS' E2UITY. -

'

(Dollars in Thousands)

!

|
'

,

i PREDECESSOR SUCCESSOR

i
! Financial Equity Financial

Results Infusion Results |

Balance at January 1 to and Balance at November 24 to Balance at |
^

December 31 November 23 Fresh-start November 23 December 31 December 31
1993 1994 Adjustments 1994 1994 1994 j

Common stock, $.01 par value !'

Authorized, issued and |
'

(10)outstanding 10,000 shares 10 - - --

10 !Less: Treasury Stock,10,000 shares (10) - - --

(10) fPrid-in Capital- Treasury Stock 10 - - --

Total Common Stock 10 (10)

Common stock, $.01 par value

Authorized, issued and
80 80 80cutstanding - 8,000,000 shares -- - ,

88,030 88,030 88,030Additional paid-in capital -- -

(63,090)Rede:mable Preferred Stock 63,090 - - --

182 182Retsined eamings (139,793) 131,385 8,408 -

Tot:I Stockholders' Equity (76.693) 131,385 33,418 88.110 182 88.292*

!

:

|

|

I

1

l

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.)
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'' '

GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION. .

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS |
2

(Dollars in Thousands)
'

1

l

! SUCCESSOR PREDECESSOR |:
!

!
'

November 24 to January.1 to
December 31, November 23, 7

1994 1994
t

Net cash flow from operating activities: |

Net income 182 131,385

Adjustments to reconcile net semings to net |

cash provided by (used in) operating adivities. ,

Depreciation 240 5,092 j

Amortization of nuclear fuel 533 3,571 1

Deferred Income Taxes 94 ;-

137,908 |Writedown of assets, net -

(293,723) IGain on forgiveness of debt -

4,038 |Provision for reorganization expenses -

iPayment of reorganization expenses (1,518) -

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable . (635) 507 i

Decrease in materials & supplies 39 201 ,

(Increase) decrease in prepaids and other assets (520) 1,631 |

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 293 (81)
increase in taxes accrued 273 312

increase in misc. current !iabilities 400 946

Other 261 717 |
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (358) (7.496)

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities:
Utlility plant additions (260) (1,774)

(361) lNuclear fuel additions -

Payments to decommissioning fund (98) (830)
Short term investments, net (3,684) -

Net cash used in investing activities (4,042) (2,965)

Net cash pmvided by financing adivities:
35,000Sale of common stock -

8,823Borrowings under DIP financing -

(10,567)Repayment of DIP financing -

33,256Net cash pmvided by financing activities: -

I Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,400) 22,795

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 22,933 138

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 18,533 22,933

1

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.)

F-6
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! GREAT DAY POWER CCRPORATION
i NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I

l
DECEMBER 31,1994

,

i
i

| 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

! A. The Company
!

: The Company, Great Bay Power Corporauon, is a New H=mphire corporation, which emerged from assi.. pry
j on November 23,1994. The Pradaca==ar Company, EUA Power Corporabon ( 'The Predecessor") was

l

! incorporated in 1986. The Company is authonzed by the New H=mphire Public Utilities (%= mission CNHPUC")
! to engage in humanean as a pubhc utility for the purposes ofpartscapanng as ajoint owner in the Seabrook Project,

j acquinns its 12.1% interest in the Seabrook Project and selhag its share of the output of Seabrook Unit I for

i resale. The Scabrook Project is a nuclear-fueled, steam electncity, generating plant located in Seabrook, New
j Hampshire, which was originally plannad to have two Westinghouse pressurized water reactors, Seabrook Unit 1

and Seabrook Unit 2 (each with a rated capacity of 1,150 megawatts), utahzing ocean water for condenser cooling i,

i purposes. Seabrook Unit 1 entered commercial service on August 19,1990. Seabrook Unit 2 has been cancetad )

i The Company became a wholesale generaung company when Seabrook Unit 1 enmmened commercial operahon
I on August 19,1990. In 1993, the Company hacame an Exempt Wholesale Generator CEWG") under the Energy

Policy Act of1992.

The Company is required to pay its share (i.e., the same percentage as the W.--gc of its ownership and its
entitlement to the output) of all of the costs of the Seabrook Project including fixed costs (whether or not Seabrook j

Unit 1 is operaung), operating costs, costs of additional construction or madificahon, costs ===acintad with
. . ; ---- ri.v. shutdown, retirement, or '- --- - =% of the Seabrook Project, and certain tr====ianian'

charges. The Predecessor never reported an operating profit since its incorporation and filed for bankruptcy in
1991. See Faatade B for further dicenarian . The Company's current businans strategy is to seek purchasers for its
share of the Seabrook Psoject electncity output at prices, either in the short term market or pursuant to medium or
long term contracts, in excess of the pnces -. ly available in the short term wholesale electncity market since j
sales at current short term rates do not result in suf5cient revenue to enable the Company to meet its long term i

cash requiremente for aaer=*=^== ==intenance and capital related costs. The Company's ability to obtain such
higher pnces will depend on regional, national and worldwide energy supply and demand factors

>

The Company -. 41 has one employee and =h=tantially all the Company's power siis/4.g and7
admimstrative functions are performed on the Company's behalf by third parues pursuant to contractual
agraemente See Note 7 for further discussion of these agreemente

B. Bankruptcy Prae = ding and R- A

1he Company filed a voluntary petition under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code ("the Bankruptcy j

Code") in the United States Bankruptcy Count for the District of New Hampshire Cthe Baii. riy Court") on !
February 28,1991. It candnerad its business as a Debtor in Possession until November 23,1994, at which time the |

'

Company's First Amendmant to the First Modified Plan dated * F '-r 9,1994 ("the Amendad Plan") harame i

effective and the Company emerged from Chapter 11.

The Bankruptcy Court confirmed the Bondholders' Committee's Fifth Amended Plan of Reorgamzation on March
5,1993. After confirmation, the Predecessor was unable to obtain the $45 milhon of debt 6~% con - -/= +1
by the Fifth Amandad Plan of Reorgann=tian In February 1994, however, the Bondholders' Committee obtained a
commitment from Omega Advisers, Inc. COmega") or its designees to provide $35 mdhon of equity financing for
the Company (the " Financing"). I

! !

On April 7,1994, the Company and the Bondholders' Committee entered into a definitive Stock and Subscription
Agreement (the " Stock and Subscription Agreement") with Omega and Elliott A ==arianes, L.P. (Elliott)
(collectively, the lavestors) with respect to the Omega Financtag

.f
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| GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
'

|
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i
i DECEMBER 31,1994
i
i

The aadhalders' Committee prepared a First Modafication to the FiAh A=adad Plan of Reorganization to reflectn
1

i the change from debt to equity 6"5 and submitted a Supplemental Disclosure Restement describing that First

! Manhneatiaa to the Bankruptcy Court for its approval ne FiAh Aawadad Plan of Reorganizataan, as madinad by

|
the Fint Madineatiaa, is hereananer referred to as the " Plan." The Bankruptcy Court approved the Supplan=atet

i Disclosure tenten==t at a hearmg on March 11,1994. The Plan was maaled to the Company's creditors for their j

j approval on April 7,1994, and the creditors approved the Plan by a si nineant margin. ;f
'

i

j On May 23,1994, the Bankruptcy Court con 6rmed the Plan. De only condition which ramminad to be entianad for
i the occurrence of the Effective Date of the Plan was the closms of the Stock and Subscription Agree = ear The ;

Conunitsee beheved that all of the conditions to closing set forth in the Stock and Subscription Agreement had t
; *

been satisfied and was prepared to close the Stock and Subscription Aym Z. Before the closing could occur,
i

I however, the operators of the Seabrook Project deternuned, during a regularly achadalad refuehag outage, that i

|- certain repers to the Seabrook Project were required. Dese repairs have been completed and the Seabrook Prcpect ;

) is now operstmg. De apairs, however, caused the Seabrook Project to be out of service for approximately eight .

!
! weeks longer than anticipated in connectson with the scheduled refuchng outage.

|

| naranne of the unplanand extension of the outage, the repairs required, and the related loss of revenue of the .

'

| Company, Omega and Elhott asserted that a matenal adverse event occurred with respect to the Company and that,

i therefore, they were not obligated to ==ata*- the Omega Financmg. De Company disagreed with those |

! assertaans, and infonned Omega and Elhott that they were in dermalt under the Stock and Subscription Agreement |
'

|
and infornned Omega and Elhott that the Company would bring suit to enform the obligations of Omega and

i Elhott to close the Omega Financing Notwithetsadmf its position on this matter, the Company engaged in
-

1

| negotiations with Omega and Elhott to settle the dispute and to < =g'"- the Omega Financing. On S 3-- - l-x 9,

] 1994, the Company, Omega and Elliott resolved their disputes and entered into a Rettle-eat Agreement (the |

| "Rettlement Ay- a ;"). |-

:

De terms of the Setdement A,4 changed the terms of the Omega Financinf. As described above, under the I

! Plan before its -aaaaa=* the Investors were to receive 4.8 nulhon shares, representing 60% of the common stock ;

i. of the Company, in exchange for their $35 milhon investment The Settlement Agreement changed the Plan to j

j provide also that, on the Effective Date of the Amended Plan,480,000 shares of new common stock of the
'

1 Company, which would have otherwise been distributed to the creditors of the Company, would be issued to the
Disburang Agent under the Plan (the " Escrow Shares"). The Escrow Shares represent 6% of the common stock of'

|
the Company. The Company's creditors received the remaming 34% on the Effective Date of the amendad Plan.

i

: On the first anmversary of the E5ective Date of the Amendad Plan, if the aggregate value, as dennad, of the
: Purchasers' 4.8 nuthon shares of common stock is less than $38.5 mdhan, the Company will be obligated to pay to1

the Investors an amanat (the 'True-Up Anwmat") equal to the lesser of(a) $38.5 authon less the Aggregate Value,i

i or (b) the total value of all of the Escrow Shares, based on their Per Sharc Value. De Settlemant Ay x.;

i permits the Investors to elect to have their True-Up amounts, if any, antianad by the iam- of Escrow Shares or

! in cash. If the Aggregate Value is equal to or greater than $38.5 mil ion, the Escrow Shares would be issued on a

i
pro rata basis to Company's creditors in accordance with the Amendad Plan. In no event, however, will the

|
Investors be entitled to more than the 480,000 Escrow Shares, or the cash promeds from the sale of those shares.

\

| Pursuant to the Settlement A, s, the Company sawaded the Plan and its related Disclosure Statement,
submitted the Ameadad Plan and the Ameadad Disclosure Kratement to the " Ar ri y Court for its approval and' u

ahtainad that approval, circulated the Amandad Plan and the Amandad Disclosure Riatement to the Company's;
creditors in order to give them the opportunity to change their previous votes approving the Plan, and then applied

;

j to the Bads yicy Court for confirmataon of the Ameadad Plan. De Bari. r .y Court confirmed the Amendede

j Plan on November 4,1994. In addition, the Company obtained extensions of time and, in some cases, reapprovals,
j from certain regulatory agencies which had previously approved the Omega Financmg Closmg of the Omega

| Financing occurred on November 23,1994, at which time the Company's First Amendment to the First Modified
Plan dated '=ge = S- 9,1994 ("the Amended Plan") became effective and the Company emerged from Chapter 11.

F4
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
NDTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,1994

In accordance with Statement of Position 90-7," Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the'

Bankruptcy Code" the historical amounts ofindividual assets and liabilities have been adjusted to fair values and
Liabilities Subject to Compromise of $293,864,000 have been discharged as a result of the Reorganization Plan.
The amount of prior retained deficit eliminated as a result of the reorganization was $159,659,000. The
reorganantional value has been determined based on the fair value of the Company (See Note ID). The

.'
'

adjustments to individual assets and liabilities are as follows
Adjustments (In Thousands)

4

! Writedown of Net Utility Plant and Nuclear Fuel $ 193,635

Writedown of Deferred Debits 27,470

Recognition of Decommissioning Liability, net 45,193'

Writedown of Deferred Taxes andITC ( 73,927) :
'

! Writedown of Deferred Gains and Credits ( 47,375)
Other, net ( 7,088)

i
Net Writedown of Assets $ 137,908

Forgiveness of Liabilities Subject to Compromise (293,864)

Recognition of Reorgamzation Expenses 4,038

Net adjustment to assets and liabilities $ (151,918)
,

'Ibe following unaudited preforma condensed statement of(loss) income is presented to illustrate the estimated
effect of the reorganization as if such transaction had occurred as of January 1,1994.

Proforma
Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 Profonna December 31

1994 Adjustments 1994

Operating Revenues $ 17,118 $ 17.118

Operating Expenses
Production & Transmission 19,631 (2,830)(f) 16,801

Administrative & General 4,540 700 (e) 5,240

Depreciation & Amortization. 8,267 (5,461)(d) 2,806

Taxes Other thanIncome 4.280 4.280

TotalOperating Expenses 36,718 29,127

OperatingIncome (l9,600) (12,009)

Write down of Assets, net 137,908 (137,908)(a) 0

Reorganization. Expenses 4,038 (4,038)(b) 0

OtherIncome (101) (10l)
Interest Charges, net 617 (706)(c) (143) |

Net Loss Before Taxes (162,062) (11,765) |

| Income Taxes 94 (4,0%)(g) ( 4,002) |
'

Net 14ss before Extraordmaryitem (162,156) (7,763)

Forgiveness of Debt 293,723 (293,723)(c) 0 ;

$ (7,763)
'

Net Income (Loss) $ 133,567 -

| (a) Elimination of Writedown of Assets, Net
' (b) Elimination of Reorganization Expenses

(c) Elimination of Forgiveness of Debt and rehted In% rest
(d) Depreciation expense adjusted to reflect asset writedown
(c) Additional expenses associated with UNITIL and Tillinghast agreements
(f) Recognition of new outage accrual policy

i (g) Tax impact of above entries assuming ability to fully benefit loss

F-9
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] GREAT DAY POWER CORPORATI2M
; NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEN15
4

I DECEMBER 31,1994 ,

|
| C. Regulation '

.

| The Company is subject to the regulatory authority of the Federal Energy Regulatory ra==imanaa ("FERC"), the

! Nuclear Regulatory Co==ienion ("NRC") and the New Hanpshire Pubhc Utilities ,wami-iaa ("NHPUC") and .e

| other federal and state agencus as to rates, operataons and rther matters. The Company's cost of service is not i
|

regulated. As such, the Company's accountag pohcies are not sebject to the proviuons of Statement of Financial

| Accounting Standards No. 71 "A(+- --*-g for the FEects of Certain Types of Regulation".
--

!

j D. UtuityPlant

h I
j Utility plant at November 23,1994 was revalued to its *=timmed fair value based on the fair value of the Company.
j 1he reorganintiaa value of the Company at November 23,1994 was determined based on Aar===*ad cash flow

! valuation. The cost of additions to utility plant subsequent to November 23,1994 are recorded at onginal oest.

| Dunng the penod from January 1,1994 to November 23,1994, the Predecessor capitahmed $121,000 of interest

! related to plant additions.
I

E. Depreciation and Maist *===n*;

i
j Electnc plant is depreciated on the straight-line method at rates designed to fully / y.A all depreciable ,

properties over the lesser of enzimated useful lives or the Plant's remaining NRC license life, wluch extends to |'

; 2026.

! Capital projects constituting retirement units are charged to electnc plant. Minor repers are charged to
==iane==- expense. When properties are retired, the original cost, plus cost of renoval, less salvage, me

'

charged to the accumulated provision for depresh 1
-

F. Amiortization of Nuclear Fuelg

1hc cost of nuclear fuel is amortamed to expense based on the rate of bunHap of the individual assembhes
~

compnsing the total core. Tbc Company also provides for the cost of disposing of spent nuclear fuel at rates-

g= r=d by the United States Department of Energy (" DOE") under a contract for disposal between the ampanyr

and the DOE.
,

.,

The Company amortizes to expense on a straight-line basis the enti== tad cost of the final unspent nuclear fuel
'

core, wluch is expected to be in place at the expiration of the Plant's NRC operating bcense, in conformity with
; rates authonzedby the FERC.

G. Aasertization et Materials and Supplies

i

The Company amortizes to expense an amount designed to fully amortaze the cost of the matenal and supphes
;

mventory that is expected to be on hand at the expiration of the Plant's NRC operating hcense-j

I

i H. nacam aa.samlag

The ampany has r===i=d as a hability its proportionate share of the estimatad Seabrook Projectc
L= --- "a=- The enciman,a cost to dana ==ieniaa the Seabrook Project, based on a study performed for the

lead owner of the Plant, is apprah-ly $400 milhon in 1994 dollars and assenes a 36 year life for the facility
and a future cocalation rate of 4.25% Based on this enrimate, the Company's share is ,, - :- "y $ 48.5,

;

1 mithan, which has been accrued in the December 31,1994 hatnace sheet.

I F-10
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GREAT CAY POWER CCRPORATION -

1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |1

1

i DECEMBER 31,1994 !
!'

!

! The Seabrook project's decommissioning enes-se and funding schedule is subject to review each year by the New !

Hampslure Nuclear Decommissioning Finance Committee ("NDFC"). The NDFC is currently reviewing the above j'

estimate and funding schedule in 1994 dollars. The range of decommissioning estimates currently under resiew by j'

the NDFC is g361 million to $434 million. In April cf 1995, the Company expects to receive a draft report of the !

NDFC's decision concermag the cunent study under review, which the Company believes will confirm the above !
,

mentioned estimate of $400 million, the 36 year funding schedule and a 4.25% future escalauon rate. A final
!order by the NDFC is to be issued in May of 1995 aAer a 30 day comment period for the draft report. This change

in estimate from the prevmus study has been accounted for as an increase in the accrued liability with an offsetting 1

|impact to the original fair value of the Company's utility plant.
I
I

ne Staff of the SEC has quesuoned certain of the current accounting practices of the electric utility industry |
regarding the recognition, measurement and classification of decommissioning costs for nuclear generating (
stations andjoint owners in the financial statements of these entities. In response to these questions, the Financial !

'

Accounting Standards Board has agreed to review the accounting for nuclear decommissioning costs. The
Company is uncertain as to the impact, if any, changes in the current accounting will have on the Company's

ifinancial statements.
)

Funds collected by Seabrook for Decommissioning are deposited in an external irrevocable trust pending their ,

'

ultimate use. The trust funds are restricted for use in paying the decommissioning of Qit 1. The investments in
the trust are available for sale. De Company has therefore reported its investment in trust furid assets at market

value.
i
|

L OperatingRevenues

Revenues are recorded on an accrual basis based on billing rates provided for in contracts and approved by FERC.

J. Tazes ce Inconne

The Company accounts for taxes on income under the liability method required by Statement of Financial
A-y---- = Standards No.109.

K. Cash Equivalents and Short Term Insestments

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flom, the Company considers all highly liquid short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. De carrying amounts approximate fair
value be=ce of the short term maturity of the investments.

.

All other short term investments with a maturity of greater than three months are classified as trading securities

and reDected as a cunent asset at market value.

L Seabrook Unit 2

De Company also has a 12.1% ownership interest in Seabrook Unit 2 to which it has assigned no value. On
November 6,1986, thejoint owners of the Seabrook Project, recognizing that Seabrook Unit 2 had been canceled,
voted to dispose of the Unit. Certain assets of Seabrook Unit 2 have been and are being sold from time to time to

' third parties and or used in Seabrook Unit 1. Plans regarding disposition of Seabrook Unit 2 are now under
l consideration, but have not been finalized and approved. The Company is unable, therefore, to estimate the costs

for which it would be responsible in connection with the disposition of Seabrook Unit 2. Monthly charges are
required to be paid by the Company with respect to Seabrook Unit 2 in order to preserve and protect its components
and vanous warranties. Any sales or transfers to Unit I of Unit 2 property or inventory uill be recorded when|

ca ....a
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| GREAT CAY POWER CORPORATIDN
' * i

j NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
'

a

! DECEMBER 31,1994

'

M. Seabreak Outage Casts ,

De Company accrues for the incremental costs of the Seabrook Project's achaduted outages over the penods
'

>

between those outages.

!
2. NUCLEARISSUES i

!

Ltc other nuclear generahng m% the Seabrook Project is sutyct to extensrve agulaban by the NRC. De
NRC is empowered to authonze the siting, construchon and operabon of nuclear reactors aAer canaderation of ,

pubhc health, safety, enviraamaatal and anti trust matters

The NRC has promulgated numerous regarements affecting safety systems, fire pranar+ian, emergency response
iplanmag and notificanon systems, and other aspects of anclear plant construccon, equip =ane and operation. De

t'ampany has been, and may be, affected to the extent ofits proportionate share by the cost of any such i

madinentiaan to Seabrook Unit 1.

Nuclear units in the United States have been subject to widespread criticism and opposition. Some nuclear projects
have been e==calad following =ih=emati=1 construction delays and cost overruns as the sesult oflicenang problems,
namaticipated construction defects and other difficulties. Vanous groups have by litigshon, legislation and
parucipation in ad=smetrative pr=adia== sought to prohibit the campl**ian and opershon of nuclear units and
the dispa=1 of nuclear waste. In the event of a shutdown of any unit, NRC reg =Intsaan require that it be a, ,L.Jj
dara=*==*= mead of any remdual radioactivity. De cost of such dana ==samaniar depending on the ciren==rmam,
could mih=emata=Ily exceed the owners' investment at the time of emanall=*iaa

Pubhc w=,,,m.j concerning nuclear power could as .Ji affect the operstmg hoense of Seabrook Unit 1.
While the Company cannot predict the ultimate effect of such controversy, it is possible that it could result in a
a,.a,, shutdown of the unit.

A. NuclearFuel

ne Seabrook Project'sjoint owners have made, or expect to make, vanous arrangements for the acquisition of -
uranium concentrate, the conversion, enrichment, fabncation and neihration of nuclear fuel and the disposition of
that fuel aAcr use. De owners and Icad perucipants of each United States nuclear unit have entered into contracts
with the DOE for disposal of spent nuclear fuel,in accordance with the NWPA. De NWPA requires (subject to
vanous contingencies) that the federal government design, hecase, construct and operate a permanaar repository
for high level radiant *ve wastes and spent miclaar fuel and ==*=hliah prescribed fees for the disposal of such wastes
and fuel. Tbc NWPA speci6cs that the DOE provide for the dispaal of such wastes and spent nuclear fuel starting
in 1998. Objecuons on enviraamental and other grounds have been asserted against proposals for storage as well
as disposal of spent fuel. De DOE anticipates that a pu -.s.; disposal site for spent fuel will be ready to accept-

fuel for storage on or before the year 2010. However, the NRC, which must hcense the site, stated only that a
permanent repository will becx>me available b) the year 2025. At the Seabrook Project, there is on-site storage
capacity wluch, with minimal capital expenditures, should be sufficient for twenty years or until the year 2010. No
near-terni capital - -4-- -- s. are anticipated to deal with any increase in storage requirements aner 2010.

B. Federal Departasent of Energy (" DOE") Decon*==l==*ia= and nac===s saatag A -.--ae

- ' " ' - -
Title XI of the Energy Pohey Act of 1992 (the "Pohcy Act") provides for daraar====tinf and 1 -
of the DOE's carichment facilities to be panially funded by a special naaemmaar against dame =rie utilities. Each
utility's share of the =cea==near is to be based on its en=ntative coamimprian of DOE enrich =*=t services. As of !

Demahar 31,1994, the Company had accrued its pro rata antimmiad obligauon of $ 785,000 related to the project's
prior years' usage to be paid over the 15 year period beginning October 1,1992.
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GREAT BAY POWER CCRPORATION
i NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i

DECEMBER 31,1994

!
'

C. Price Anderson Act

! In aczordance with the Price Andersen Act, the limit ofliability for a nuclear-related accident is approximately [
$8.9 bdhon, effective November 18,1994. The primary layer ofinsurance for this liability is $200 million of i

coverage provided by the commercial insurance market. 'Ihe secondary coverage is approximately $ 8.7 billion,
'

based on the 110 currently licensed reactors in the United States. The secondary layer is based on a retrospective
,

premium acaessment of $79.3 million per nuclear accident per licensed reactor, payable at a rate not exceeding $10'

mdhon per year per accident and a maximum of $20 million per year. In addition, the wh% ve premium isd '

i subject to inflation based indexing at five year intervals and, if the sum of all public liability claims and legal costs
,

ansing from any nuclear accident exceeds the maximum amount of financial protection available, then each
,

hcensee can be ====t an additional 5% ($ 3.775 million) of the maximum retrospective assessment. With
respect to the Seabrook Project, the Company would be obligated to pay its owtiership share of any assessment
resulting from a nuclear incident at any United States nuclear generating facility. The Company estimates its
maximum liability per incident cunently would be an aggregate amount of approximately $9.59 million per
accident, with a maximum annual assessment of about $1.21 million per incident, per year.'

'

In addition to the insurance required by the Price Anderson Act, the NRC regulations require licensees, including
the Seabrook Project, to carry all risk nuclear property damage insurance in the amount of at least $1.06 billion,
which amount must be dedicated , in the event of an accident at the reactor, to the stabilization and
decontamination of the reactor to prevent significant risk to the public health and safety.

D. NeelearInsurance
;

Insurance has been purchased by the Seabrook Project from Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited ("NEIL*) to cover
'

Ithe costs of property damafe, decontamination or premature decommissioning resulting from a nuclear incident
and American Nuclear I=-== Mutual Atomic Energy Liability Underwriters ("ANI") to cover workers claims. I

All companies insured with NEIL and ANI are subject to retroactive assessments, iflosses exceed the accumulated
funds available to NEIL and ANI, respectively. 'Ibe maximum potential assessment against the Seabrook Project
with respect to losses ansing during the current policy years are $26.4 million. The Company's liability for the
retrospective premium adjustment for any policy year ceases six years after the end of that policy year unless prior
demand has been made.

3. TAXES ON INCOME

As of December 31,1994, the Compacy has an estimated $102 million in net operating loss carryforwards
("NOL's") that exput between the years 2005 to 2009. Nevertheless, because the Company has experienced one
or more ownership changes, within the meaning of Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
("the Tax Code"), an annual limitation has been imposed on the ability of the Company to use these canyforwards.
The Company's best estimate at this time is that the annual limitation is approximately $5.5 million, and therefore
the ability to use the $102 million in NOL's is restricted. However, the usable NOL's are in excess of any deferred
tax liabilities as of December 31,1994. A valuation allowance has been provided against the excess tax asset as of*

December 31,1994. There are therefore no tax assets or liabilities reflected on the December 31,1994 balance
sheet.

4
4
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! GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION .

| NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
'

j

|
DECEMBER 31,1994

! The Pratareaanr's total deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31,1993, prior to recognition of
j any tax cit. lit carryforwards, are as follows:

i Deferred Tax Deferred Ts-Liabilities

| Assets

j (000) (000) i

Plant Related Plant Related i
'

DifTerences $ 16,999 DifTerences S 77,444 |
'

! Other 9.073 Other 112 j
i i

| Total 1.2tiQ22 Total 112,3](i |
;

|

| 'the Company has not yet deternunM its 1994 tax filing positions and is, at this time, unable to w..;J, eatimate |

| the impact of the teorganiratian on deferred tax assets and liabilities, however, as discusrad above, management's
i best ==rimate of the Company's net deferred tax position, inclu&ng NOL's is an asset. However, management has
j determinart it would be inappropriate to recognize any asset at this time due to the uncertaintaes discussed above.

'Ibe recognition in subsequent years of the tax asset that existed at November 23,1994 will be applied as a direct
addition to paid in capital in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.109, "A-ati=g
for Income Taxes "

4. COMMONSTOCKRESTRICTIONS

'Ihe Company has never paid cash dryidends on the a==an Stock. 'the Company -. 1 intends that it willc 7
retam all ofits future carmass and does not anticipate paying a dividend in the foreseeable future.

5. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Tbc Company's cash construction e5= S - , including nuclear fuel, are eshmatM to be approyimately $7.0
milhon in 1995 and to aggregate .yys. :;.cly $22.8 million for the years 1996 through 1999,

6. POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND POWER PURCHASE OPTION

The Company has catered into an agreement ("the Power Purchase Agreement"), dated as of April 1,1993 with
UNITIL Power Corporation (UNITIL Power), a wholly owned subsidiary of UNITIL Corporation (UNITIL), which
prondes for the Canpany to sell to UNTI1L Power approximately 10MW of power. 'Ibe Power Purchase
A,w ca==anad on May 1,1993 and runs through October 31, 2010. Dunng the first year,the price of ;

power under the Power Purchase A,w was 5.0 cents per kilowatt hour (kWh). 'Ibereafter, the price is subject i

to increase in accordance with a formula which provides for adjumments at less than the actual rate ofin awn

UNITIL Power has the option to extend the Power Purchase Agreement for an additional twelve years to 2022.

The Power Purchase Aya u.: is front.end loaded whereby UNITIL Power pays higher prices, on an innation
a4 justed basis, in the early years of the Agrenent and lower pnces in later years. *Ihe average price per kWh and
the contract formula rate in the contract are fixed over the life of the contract, so that any excess cash received in
the 1=gi=ai=g of the contract will be returned by the end of the contract, provided the contract does not terminate |

carly. The difference between revenue billed under each rate is recorded in a " Balance Account" which increases
an=ially to $4.1 million in 1998, then decreases ananally, reaciung zero in 2001. 'Ihestfore, contract revenue is
recorded under Generally Accepted A-a'ia: Pnaciples and Emerging Issues Task Force Ruhng 91-6 based on
the formula rates and no liability for the "Ralaam Arrannt" is r-l'M prended that it is not probable that the
contract will terminate early. Management beheves it is not probable that either party will ternunate this contract
prior to the end ofits initial term. The halane in the hainnee account as of December 31,1994 is approximately
$1.1 milhon.
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|
DECEMBER 31,1994

i

{ To secure the obligation of the Company under the Power Purchase A,4 and to repay to UNITIL Power the

1 ==amte in the hatance ===mt, if the contract ternunates early, the Power Purchase Agreement grants UNITIL
Power a mortgage on the Company's Seabrock Interest. 'Ihis mortgage granted to UNITIL Power isjunior only to
the existag mortgage on the Seabrook Interest granted pursuant to the Third Stipulation and any auccessor first

| mortgage 8-- ia: up to a maxunum amount of $80,000,000. The Power Purchase Agreement fusther provides
that UNITIL Power's second mortgage will rank pari passu with other mortgages that may hercaAer be granted to
other purchasers of power from the Company to secure similar obligations, provided that the maximum amount of
indehtadae== secured by the first mortgage on the Seabrook Interest does not exceed $60,000,000, and provided
that the canhaad total of all second mortgages on the Seabrook Interest does not exceed the sum of(a)
$80,000,000 less the total amount of the Company's debt then outstanding which is secured by a first mortgage ,

plus (b) $57,000,000,
4

In addition to the Power Purchase A, a.^, the l'ampany also has entered into an agreement (the Power
Purchase Option Agreement) with UNITIL Power under which the Company will grant UNITIL Power the option
to purchase dunng the pened from November 1,1998 through October 31, 2018, approvimately 15MW of
electricity at 6.5 cents per kWh, subject to a@ustment in accordance with a formula. UNITIL Power will be
required to exercise its option under the Power Purchase Option Agrwment on or before the earlier of (a) October
31,1996, and (b) 30 days after the first date on which the Company is prepared to cammit to sell, for a mimmum
of 10 years, all or any part of the last remaining 15 MW of electricity from Seabrook Unit 1 to wluch the Company
is entitled.

7. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company has entered into two other agraements with affiliates of UNITIL

A Ma==d= ^ and Admimarrative Servias Agreement is in effect between the Company and UNITIL Resources,
Inc. ("UNITIL Resources"), a wholly owned subsidiary of UNITIL The Management and Administrative Services
A, ==: went into effect on November 23,1994 and provides for UNITIL Resources to provide a full range of
aervices to the Company, including management, -~=iing and ham-aing, h9'ing and regulatory
co-aliaa~ Under the M===d==^ and Administrative Services Ay a.a.:, the Company will pay UNITIL

-

Resources $225,000 per year for senior executive management servias and will pay for day-to day operational
servias by paying an amount equal to the cost of providing those servias plus 25% of such cost. The
M ===a aaat and Pl=iaietrative Services Agreement has an automatically renewing one year term, except that
either the Company or UNITIL Resources may terminate without cause on 60 days prior written notice. For the
penod from NmA 24,1994 to D=mher 31,1994, the Company expensed S 52,900 related to this agreement.

The Company's marketing efforts are being provided by UNITIL Resources. Under the terms of this Marketing
Ays a.: with UNITIL Resources, the Company pays UNITIL Resources all costs incurred by UNITIL Resources
to obtain new sales contracts plus a commienion for sales of power. The amount of the commission payable varies
based ce the length of the power sale contracts and prices obtsmed For the penod from November 24, ID4 to
Damaher 31,1994, the Company e-4--- - 4 $ 11,500 related to this agreement

The Company leases its headquarters space under an expense shanng agreement with TILTEC, a company owned
by the Company's President. Under the agr-ment, TIL'IEC provides the Company with furnished office space and
administrative support services for a total fee of $3,500 per month. The expense shanng agreement has a one year
term and provides for automatic one year renewals. Either party may termmate the a, a.: on 60 days' prior
written notice to the other party.

Prior to February 5,1993, the Prad==aar was a wholly-owned subsidsary of EUA. EUA has interests in
other retail and wholesale utility companies, a service corporation, and other non-utility companies.
Transactions between the Prada==ar and EUA mMiliated companies prior to the reorgani7stion include
accounting, engincenng and other services rend ^ red by EUA Servia of appronmately $116,000 for the
penod from January 1,1994 to Nv4 23,1994.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTSs

1

j To the Director of Great Bay Power Corporation:

; We have audited the balance sheet and statement of capitalization of Great Bay |
| Power . Corporation (formerly - EUA Power Corporation; the " Company") as of

December 31,1993 and the related statements of loss and retained (deficit) earnings
and cash flows for each of the two years in the peried ended December 31,1993. These
financial st.atements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our ;,

responsibility is to express our opinion on these financial statements based on our;
j audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards' require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

,

! assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
: An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as

J
-

| evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits '

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.'

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31,1993 and

,

: the results ofits operations and its cash flows for each of the two years in the period
ended December 31,1993 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.2

;

I As discussed in Note H of " Notes to Financial Statements" under the heading "SEC
Review", the Staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) has reviewed
certain reports previously filed with the SEC and has raised questions principally;
regarding the accounting for capitalized financing costs and could require that thea

| Company further restate its financial statements.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming. that. the;

Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note B of " Notes to*

Financial Statements," the Company filed a voluntary petition for protection under*

|. Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code because it is currently selling power below its
costs and has been unable to pay the debt service related to its Series B and Series C
Secured Notes when due, all of which raise substantial doubt about its ability to*

continue as a going concern. The Company's plans in regard to these matters are also5

described in Note B. These financial statements do not include all of the adjustments2

i . that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

i

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.:

Boston, Massachusetts;

; April 7,1994, except as to the ,

information presented in )'

: Note I, for which the date is 4

November 23,1994 I
.

!
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
I

(f.k.a. EUA Power Corporation)
BALANCE SHEET

December 31,' 1993

(Debtor-in-Possession)(In Thousands)

ASSETS

Utility Plant and Other Investments:
Utility Plant and Nuclear Fuel 5 542,180
Less:

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation
and Amortization 56,556

Provision for Estimated Loss on
Seabrook Investment 51,459

Deferred Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction 122,233

Total Net Utility Plant 31g,932
Current Assets-

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments 138
Accounts Receivable:

Customers 2,470
Prepaid Seabrook Funding 4,o44
Other Current Assets 43

Total Current Assets 6,695
Deferred Debits:

Unamortized Debt Expense 5,069
Other Deferred Debits gg4

Total Deferred Debits 5,%3
Total Assets $ 324.590

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
Capitalization:

Common Equity $ (139,783)
Redeemable Preferred Stock 63,090

Total Capitalizstion (76,693)
Additional Liabilities Subject to Compromise :

Long Term Debt due within One Year 279,597
Accounts Payable 141
Interest Accrued 14,126

Total Liabilties Subject to Compromise 293,864
Liabilities Not Subject to Compromise :

i

Accounts Payable 91 |Taxes Accmed 581 |
Debtor-in-Possession Financing 1,744 |Unamortized Investment Tax Credits 6,778 !

Accumulated Deferred Taxes 51,484
Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits 46,741

Total Liabilties Not Subject to Compromise 107,419
Commitments and Contingencies (B,G)
Total Liabilities and Capitalization $ 324,590

() Denotes Contra

1he accompanying notes are an integralpan ofthepnancial statements.

|
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
(f.k.a. EUA Power Corporation)
STATEMENT OF LOSS

December 31,

(Debtor-in-Possession)(In Thousands)

1993 1992

Operating Revenues $ 24.620 $ 23,027

Operating Expenses:
Fuel 6,869 6,735

Other Operation 13,052 15,411

Maintenance 3,070 4,677

Depreciation and Decommissioning 9,020 8,816

Taxes Other Than Income 3,878 6,077

Income Tax (Credit) (630) (17,497)

Deferred Taxes (Credit) (3,421) 42,245

Total Operating Expenses 31,838 66,464

Operating (Loss) (7,218) (43,437)

Deferred Income Taxes (459) (919)
Other Income - Net 226 (47)
Reorganization Expenses 1.E67 1,699

Income Before Interest Charges (9,318) (46,102)

Interest Charges:
Interest on long-Term Debt (Contractual Interest Expense

for each of 1993 and 1992 was $48,929,510)

Other Interest Expense (Contractual Interest Expense for
1993 and 1992 was $144,763 and $2,099,954) I15 1,366

Net Interest Charges 115 1,366

Net Iess $ (9,433) $ J47,468)

GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
(f.k.a. EUA Power Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF RETAINED (DEFICIT) EARNINGS
Years Ended December 31,

(Debtor-in-Possession)(In "Ibousands)

1993 1992 j

Retained (Deficit) Earmngs - Begmnmg of Year : $ (130,360) $ (82,892) |
Net Loss (9.433) (47,468) i

Retained (Deficit) Earnings - End of Year $ (139,793) 5 (130,360)

The accompanying notes are an integralpart of thefinancialstatements.
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
(f.k.a. EUA Power Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION
December 31,1993

(Debtor-in-Possession)(In "Iliousands)
h

Common Equity
Common Stock and related Additional Paid-In

Capital, $,01 par value, authorized, issued
and outstanding 10,000 shares $ 10

Less: Treasury Stock,10,000 Shares (10)
Paid-In Capital-Treasury Stock 10
Retained earnings (139,793)

Total Common Equity (139,783)

Redeemable Preferred Stock
Class A 25% Cumulative Convertible
Preferred Stock, $100 par value
authorized 750,000 shares, issued
and outstanding 630,900 shares 63,090
Less: Treasury Preferred Stock,630,900 Shares (63,090)
Paid-In Capital-Treasury Stock 63,090

Total Preferred Stock 63,090__
Iong-term Debt Subject to Compromise

17-1/2% Series B Secured Notes due 1993 180,000
17-1/2% Series C Secured Notes due 1992 99,597

Total 279,597
Ims Portion due within One Year 279,597

TotalIong-Term Debt 0
Total Capitalization $ (76,693)

:

|

1he accompanying notes are an integralpart ofrhefinancial statements.
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GREAT DA.Y POWER CORPORATION
(f.k.a. EUA Power Corporation)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW |

December 31, ;

(Debtor-in Possession)(In nousands)
,

1993 1992
,

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
'

Net Loss $ (9,433) $ (47,468)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net loss
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 8,124 8,002

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel 5,818 5,853

Deferred Taxes (2,%2) 37,155 ;

Investment Tax Credit, Net (630) (268) :

Other - Net 1,026 (2,169)

Net Changec of Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable (97) 3,793

Accounts Payable (122) (910)
Accrued Taxes 139 (12,017)

Other - Net (1,401) 4,245

Net Cash (Used In) Provided from Operating Activities 462 (3,784)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction Expenditures (6,885) (2,464) .

t

Net Cash (Used In) Provided From Investing Activities (6,885) (2,464)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
!..... . .

Debtor-in-Possession Financing 1,744 (9,068)

Settlement Proceeds 20,000

Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities 1,744 10,932

NetIncrease (Decrease)in Cash (4,679) 4,684

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments
at Begmmng of Year 4,817 133 ,

|

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments
'

at End of Period $ 138 $ 4,817 I

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ $ 1,619

Income Taxes (Benefits) $ $

7he accompanying notes are an integralpart of thefinancial statements.
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GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,1993 and 1992

Note A- Business:

he Registrant, Great Bay Power Corporation (formerly knon as EUA Power Corporation), is a
New Hampshire corporation, incorporated in 1986, authorized by the NHPUC to engage in
business as a public utility for the purposes of participating as a joint ouer in the Seabrook
Project, acquiring its 12.1% interest in the Seabrook Project and selling its share of the output of
Seabrook Unit I for resale. The Company, organized as a wholly owned subsidiary of EUA,
became fully indW of EUA on February 5,1993 in connection with the bankruptcy
pinding described in Note B - Bankruptcy Proceeding. The Company became a wholesale
generating company when Seabrook Unit I commenced commercial operation on August 19,
1990.

On February 28,1991, the Company filed a voluntary petition in the Bankruptcy Court
for the District of New Hampshire for protection under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code. The i

Bankruptcy Court confirmed the Bondholders Comrnittecs' Fifth Amended Plan of Reorganization )
i

on March 5,1993. After confirmation, the Company was unable to obtain the $45 million of debt
fmancing contemplated by the Fifth Amended Plan of Reorganization. In February 1994,
however, the Bondholders Committee obtained a commitment from Omega Adsisers, Inc.
(" Omega") or its designees to provide $35 million of equity fmancing for the Company (the
" Omega Financing"). He Bondholders Committee prepared a First Modification to FiAh
Ammlad Plan of Reorganization to reflect this change in fmancing and submitted a Supplemental
Disclosure Statement describing that First Modification to the Bankruptcy Court for its approval.
The Fifth Amended Plan of Reorganization, as modified by the First Modification is hereinafter
referred to as the " Plan." He Bankruptcy Court approved the Supplemental Disclosure Statement
at a hearing on March 11,1994. He Plan is scheduled to be mailed to the Company's creditors for !

their approval on or before April 7,1994. If the Creditors approve the Plan, the Company expects
the Bankruptcy Court to confirm the plan in a hearing currently scheduled for May 13, 1994,
although such confirmation cannot be assured he Omega Financing and the Plan are subject to
approval by certain regulatory authorities. On February 15, 1994 the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission issued an order approving a transfer of control of the Company as contemplated by
the Omega Financing and extending the deadline for completion of such transfer to June 30,1994.
Here can be no assurance that other such appmvals will be obtained. Moreover, the Omega
Financing is not yet reduced to a definitive agreement. He Plan will not be circulated to creditors
unless and until such a defimtrve agreement has been signed.

He Omega Financing provides for the Company to sell its common stock representing a
60% ownerslup interest in the Company to Omega or its designees for an aggregate purchase price
of $35 million. he 40% balance of the Company's common stock will be issued 34% to the
Company's Bondholders in full payment and satisfaction of their secured claims and 6% to the
Company's unsecured creditors with claims in excess of $25,000 in full papnent and satisfaction
of their claims. Dese unsecured claims consist primarily of the unsecured deficiency claims of
the Bondholders under the Bonds. (See Bankruptcy Proceeding below for a discussion of the
Company's bankruptcy proceeding and the Omega Financing.)
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Seabrook Unit 1 is a 1,150 MW nuclear generating plant located in Seabrook, New
Hampshire. He Company acquired its joint ownership interest in the Seabrook Project for
approximately $174,000,000 in November 1986 from five New England electric utilities in
independently negotiated transactions. At that time, construction of Seabrook Unit I was
substantially completed. Because Seabrook Unit 2 had been canceled, the Company assigned no
value to it. On March 29,1991, the Company announced that it had provided an impairment
reserve in 1990 against its investment in Seabrook Unit I, which was recorded effective on
December 31, 1990. For financial statement reporting purposes, the Company valued its
investment in Seabrook Unit 1, including nuclear fuel but net of the related Series B and C Notes
whichit collateralizes as follows:

(In thousands) December 31,1990 December 31,1993

Net Investment $340,640 $311,932

Related Secured Debt (300.597) (293.723)(1)
Net Carrying Amount $ 40,043 $ 18,209

(1) includes accmed interest of $14,126

He ultimate value of the investment and the related debt (which is a liability subject to
compromise) cannot be determined until the bankruptcy is resolved.

He Company has no employees. John R. Stevens, president of EUA serves as president
and sole director of the Company at the request and subject to the direction of the Bondholders
Committee. Mr. Stevens expects to resign both positions on the Effective Date. Since the
Company's organization, EUA Senice, a wholly owned subsidiary of EUA, has provided, or
arranged for, various management and professional senices. Pursuant to various Bankruptcy
Court orders, EUA Senice continues to provide similar senices to the Company. Under the terms
of the Settlement Agreement (as discussed below), EUA Service will continue to proside, at cost,
certain senices to the Company at the request of the Bondholders Committee for a period of not
more than two years from the effective date of the Settlement Agreement. However, such sen-ices
specifically exclude the marketing of the Company's entitlement in Seabrook Unit I on a long-
term basis. The Company has agreed with UNITIL that an affiliate of UNITIL will replace EUA
Senice in providing various senices on the Effective Date. In addition, the Company has entered
into a contract with an affiliate of UNITIL pursuant to which that affiliate is marketing the
Company's share of electricity from Seabrook Unit 1.

Note B - Bankruptcy Proceeding:

Background:

On February 28,1991, the Company filed a voluntary petition in the Bankruptcy Court
for the District of New Harupsire for protection under Chapter 11 of the federal Bankruptcy Code
and has been conducting its business as a Debtor and Debtor-in-Possession under the prosisions of
the Bankruptcy Code. The Company filed such petition because the cash generated by short-term
sales of electricity from its entitlement in Seabrook Unit I would have been insufficient to pay
interest on its onen&ng Secured Notes when interest became due on May 15,1991 and the
prospects for signing long-term power sales contracts prior to that date were minimal. He
Company continues its effons to market its entitlement to Seabrook Unit I under the direction of
the Bondholders Committee.
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Settlement Agreement:

On November 18.1992, the Company, the Bondholders Committee and EUA entered into
a Settlement Agreement which resolved certain adversary proceedings against EUA, brought, or
threatened to be brought, by the Bondholders Committee including, (i) a claim for recovery of
certain alleged preferential transfers in the aggregate amount of $38.5 million, plus interest; (ii) a
threatened claim for the recovery of $100 million plus treble damages arising from, among other
things, certain alleged breaches of fiduciary duties by EUA, EUA Service and the officers and
directors of the Company; and, (iii) certain matters arising out of tax sharing agreements between
EUA, its subsidiaries, and the Company. The Settlement Agreement also provided for the
payment of $20 million to the Company by EUA. He Settlement Agreement further provided for
the relinquishment by EUA of its equity interest in the Company and all claims filed in
Bankruptcy Court by EUA and its affiliates against the Company. These claims related primarily
to obligations of the Company guaranteed and paid by EUA, including $21 million of Solid Waste
Disposal Facility Revenue Bonds, issued by the New Hampshire Industrial Development
Authority on behalf of the Company and other notes payable. The settlement of these claims was
recorded as a deferred credit on the Company's Balance Sheet, pending the ultimate outcome of
the Bankruptcy Proceeding. The Settlement Agreement became effective on December 30,1992
at which time EUA paid $20 million to the Company. He Company used a substantial portion of
the proceeds from the Settlement Agreement to repay amounts outstanding under the First
Stipulation (as described below) and to pay reorganization expenses and other operating expenses.
He Company redeemed all of its outstanding equity securities which were held by EUA, at no
cost, on February 5,1993. He redeemed shares have been classified as treasury stock on the
Company's fmancial statements as of December 31,1993. As a result of the redemption, the
Company is no longer part of the EUA System.

Under the Settlement Agreement, EUA reaffirmed its guarantee of up to $10 million of
the Company's share of future decommissioning costs of Seabrook Unit I and any costs of
cancellation of Seabrook Unit 1 or Unit 2. EUA had guaranteed this obligation in 1990 in order to
secure the release to the Company of a $10 million fund established by the Company for the same
purpose at the time the Company acquired its Seabrook Interest. Further, under the Settlement
Agreement, all of the officers and directors of the Company (except Mr. Stevens) resigned and the
Company changed its name to Great Bay Power Corporation. EUA now has no onmership interest
in the Company.

Reorganization Plan:

He Bankruptcy Court confirmed the Bondholders Committees Fifth Amended Plan of
Reorganization on March 5,1993. After confirmation, the Company was unable to obtain the $45
million of debt fmancing contemplated by the Fifth Amended Plan of Reorganization. In
February 1994, however, the Bondholders Committee obtained a commitment from Omega or its
designees to provide $35 million of equity fmancing for the Company. He Bondholders
Committee prepared a First Modification to Fifth Amended Plan of Reorganization to reflect this
change in fmancing and submitted a Supplemental Disclosure Statement describing that First
Modification to the Bankruptcy Court for its approval. The Bankruptcy Court approved the
Supplemental Disclosure Statement at a hearing on March 11,1994. He Plan is scheduled to be
mailed to the Company's creditors for their approval on or before April 7,1994. If the Creditors
approve the Plan, the Company expects the Bankruptcy Court to confum the Plan in a hearing
currently scheduled for May 13,1994, although such confirmation cannot be assured. The Omega
Financing and the Plan are subject to approval by certain regulatory authorities. On February 15,
1994 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued an order approving a transfer of control of the
Company as contemplated by the Omega Financing and extending the deadline for completion of
such transfer to June 30, 1994. There can be no assurance that other such approvals will be
obtained. Moreover, the Omega Financing is not yet reduced to a dermitive agreement. De Plan
will not be circulated to creditors unless and until such a dermitive agreement has been signed.
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De Omega Financing pro ides for the Company to sell its common stock representing a j

60% ownership interest in the Company to Omega or its designees for an aggregate purchase price i

of $35 million. He 40% balance of the Company's common stock will be issued 34% to the !
Company's Bondholders in full payment and satisfaction of their secured claims pursuant to the !

Bonds and 6% to the Company's unsecured creditors with claims in excess of $25,000 in full !

payinent and satisfaction of their claims. These unsecured claims consist primarily of the ;

unsecured deficiency claims of the Bondholders under the Bonds. The holders of unsecured claims j

of less than $25,000, other than those unsecured claims resultmg from the ownerslup of the '

Secured Notes, will be paid 50% of the amounts of their claims allowed by the Bankruptcy Court ;
!in cash on the Effective Date. He Plan reqmres that prior to the Effective Date the Bondholders

Committee obtain the Omega Financing, j

Although a bar date for all claims has been entered and passed, claims ansmg from the f
rejection of contracts or claims which the Bankruptcy Court permits to be filed notwithstandmg i
the bar date may dilute the percentage of the w. i claims held by the Secured Bondholders. |
All of the previously issued and outstandmg equity secunties of the Company have been redeemed |
by the Company, ne CICs issued in connection with the Series B Notes or otherwise will bc ,

extinguished on the Effective Date. After the Effective Date, the equity of the Company will be !

represented by a single class of common stock. The Company will use good faith efforts to list its j
shares of common stock so that they will be tradeable on the American Stock Exchange or the |

NASDAQ National Market System. j

The Bondholders Committee has appointed or will appoint agents to manage the
. Company's business and to market the Company's share of Seabrook electricity. During the period i

between the Confirmation of the Plan and the Effective Date, those agents are to report to the ,

'

Bondholders Comnuttee and, to the extent actions are to be taken outside of the ordmary course of
Nsiness, such actions shall be subject to the approval of the Bankniptcy Court and regulatory |
codies with jurisdiction under applicable law. John R. Stevens, prendent of EUA, expects to ;

resign as president and director of the Company on the Effective Date. He Bondholders |

Committee has disclosed the names of two individuals proposed to serve on the Board of j

Directors (the New Board) of the Company after the Effective Date. Tbc proposed two members ;

of the New Board are John A. Tillinghast and Walter H. Goodenougit ne Bondholders
Committee is also considering other candidates to serve as members of the New Bor.rd. De
persons who will serve on the New Board will be finally determined before the Effective Date. |

De New Board will take office upon the Effective Date. The New Board will serve until its !
!

members resign or are replaced in accordance with New Hampshire corporate law and the
regarements of the Company's charter and by-laws.

De effectiveness of the Plan is conditioned upon obtammg plan of reorgamzation
financing and approvals from various regulatory agencies including the NRC. The Company has
obtained the approval of the NRC, provided the Company obtains plan of reorganization
financing. He Company cannot predict whether it will be able to obtain plan of reorganization
financing or whether the plan, or any other plan if filled, will be apprmed by the various
regulatory agencies hasingjurisdiction.

DIP Financing: ,

I

The Company is reqmrod under the JOA to pay its share of Seabrook Unit I and
Seabrook Unit 2 expenses includag, without limitation, operations and maintenance expenses,
construction and nuclear fuel e=p= i es and decommissioning costs, regardless of Seabrook
Unit l's operations. Under certain circumstances, a failure by the Company to make its monthly
payments under the JOA could adversely affect its entitlement in Unit 1. At current market prices,
the cash generated by such electricity sales continues to be less than the Company's on-going cash

reqmrements.
E .2.!.
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On August 29,1991, the Bankruptcy Court approved a Stipulation and Consent Order
(the First Stipulation) with respect to DIP Financing to be provided by certain joint owners of
Seabrook for the benefit of the Company. The First Stipulation was entered into by the Company
and CL&P and UI (the Participating Joint Owners), two of the other eleven joint owners of the
Seabrook Project, as well as the Bondholders Committee. The First Stipulation was also approved
by the NHPUC and the SEC under the 1935 Act.

On July 21,1992, the Bankruptcy Court issued a procedural order permitting an extension
of the First Stipulation. For the period after September 30, 1992 until March 5,1993, the
procedural order permitted continued debtor-in-possession financing on a month-to-month basis at
the sole discretion of the Participating Joint Owners termmable on 30 days notice. De
Bankruptcy Court issued a second procedural order on September 8,1992 increasing to $22
million from $15 million the amount of advances outstanding at any one time permitted under the
First Stipulation. The Participating Joint Owners continued to advance funds under the First
Stipulation, as amended, until the amounts advanced thereunder were repaid with the proceeds of
the Company's Settlement Agreement with EUA. The First Stipulation expired on March 5,1993.

A second stipulation was entered into by the Company and the Participating Joint Owners
and was approved by the Bankruptcy Court and various regulatory authorities. However, that
stipulation did not become effective, and on March 5,1993, the Company and the Participating
Joint Owners entered into a third stipulation (the Third Stipulation) which was approsed by the
Bankruptcy Court.

The Third Stipulation provides that the Participating Joint Owners shall provide up to a
maximum of $20 million in advances to the Company to enable the Company to pay its pro rata
share of the Seabrook Project's operating expenses, expenses of the Company in connection with
its Chapter 11 proceedings and certain other costs of operation of the Company. Pursuant to the
Third Stipulation, the advances made by the Participating Joint Owners bear an interest rate equal
to the prime rate of The First National Bank of Boston plus 7% per annum. De Third Stipulation
provides the Participating Joint Owners with a priority tien on all the Company's assets, which lien
has priority over the Bondholders' mortgage. The Third Stipulation further provides that in the
event of a default thereunder, the Panicipating Joint Owners are entitled to purchase the
Company's Seabrook Interest for 75% of the lesser of fair market value or book value and to apply
all or part of the amounts owing under the Third Stipulation against the purchase price. The Third
Stipulation termmates on the earliest to occur of (a) July 1,1994, (b) the Effective Date or the
closing of a sale of all or substantially all of the Company's assets or business, and (c) an event of
default under the terms of the nird Stipulation. He Company is in default of the Third
Stipulation for, among other reasons, failure to obtain financing for the Plan by the date required
in the Third Stipulation. Although the Company has been i . default since November 1,1993, the
Participating Joint Owners have continued to provide financing pursuant to the Third Stipulation.
There is, however, no assurance that they will continue to do so. As of March 25, 1994,
outstanding advances under the Third Stipulation were approximately $2.2 million in the
aggregate.

If the Plan is confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court and the Omega Financing is obtained,
the Company will repay amounts owing under the Third Stipulation out of the proceeds of the
Omega Financing. De Company cannot predict whether the Plan will be confirmed or the Omega
Financing obtained.
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Other Matters: ;'

|
ne Company's reorganization expenses are subject to approval by the Bankruptcy Court. 1

For the period March 1,1991 through August 31, 1993, professionals have submitted fees and
'

expenses in the amount of approximately $5.9 million to the Bankruptcy Court for its approval, !

and the Bankmptcy Court has provisionally authorized, subject to its review at the conclusion of |
the Chapter 11 proceeding, payments of approximately $4.5 million. The Company has paid i

amounts provisionally authorized by the Bankruptcy Court, and those are reflected on the j

Company's Statement of Loss during the period in which they have been paid. Other submitted, l

but not provisionally authorized, expenses have not been recorded. |
1

Since August 31,1993, no hearings on approval of reorganization expenses have been |
'

held and no requests for allowance for such expenses have been made. According to the
Supplemental Disclosure Statement, the Bondholders Committee has budgeted reorganization .

expenses payable on closing of the Omega Financing and subject to Bankruptcy Court approval of |
$4.5 million.

!Under Chapter 11, certain claims against the Company in existence prior to the filing of
|the petition for relief under the Bankruptcy Code are stayed while the Company continues
I

business operations as debtor-in-possession. These claims are reflected in the Company's Balance
Sheet as of December 31, 1993 as * Liabilities Subject to Compromise." Additional claims
(Liabilities Subject to Compromise) may arise subsequent to the filing date resulting from
rejection of executory contracts and from the deternunation by the Bankruptcy Court (or agreed to |

by parties in interest) of allowed contingent and disputed claims. Enforcement of claims secured i

'

by certain of the Company's assets (secured claims) also are stayed, although the holders of such
claims have the right to move the court for relief from the stay. Secured claims, principally the
Secured Notes, are secured by an interest in certain Seabrook Project assets of the Company, i

principally realty and personalty. |
I

Note C - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

System of Accounts: The accounting policies and practices of the Company are subject
to regulation by FERC with respect to its rates and accounting. The accounts of the Company are
maintained in accordance with the uniform system of accounts prescribed by FERC.

Utility Plant and Depreciation: Utility plant is stated at original cost. The cost of
additions to utility plant includes contracted work, direct labor and material, allocated overhead,
allowance for funds used during construction and indirect charges for engineering and supervision.
For financial statement purposes, depreciation is computed on the straight-line method based on
the estimated useful life of Seabrook Unit 1. Since the commencement of commercial operation,

the provision for depreciation for the Company has been calculated at 2.5'/..

Operatine Revenues: Revenues are based on billing rates authorized by FERC and are

recognized when billed.

Income Taxes: The general policy of the Company with respect to accounting for !
federal income taxes is to reflect in income the estimated amount of taxes currently payable and to

provide for deferred taxes on certain items subject to temporary differences to the extent permitted
by the various regulatory commissions. It is the policy of the Company to defer the investment
tax credits and to amortize these credits over the productive lives of the related assets. i

|

Transactions with Affiliates: Prior to February 5,1993, the Company was a wholly- !

owned subsidiary of EUA. EUA has interests in other retail and wholesale utility companies, a |
service corporation, and other non-utility companies. ,

1
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Transactions between the Company and EUA affiliated companies include the following: ;

| accounting, engineenng and other senices rendered by EUA Senice of approximately $209,000, j
and $420,000, in 1993 and 1992 respectively. Transactions with other affiliated companies are !

subject to review by applicable regulatory commissions (See Note D Income Taxes). -

Cash and Temocrary Cash Investments: The Company considers all highly liquid |
investments with a maturity of three months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents.

7

t

Note D -Income Taxes: |
|

Components of income tax expense for the years 1993 and 1992 are as follows:

(In Thousands) 1993 1992 !

I
'

Federal:
Current S $ (22,453) ;

Deferred (3,421) 42,246 j

Investment Tax Credit, Net (630) 4.955 :

Total Charge to Operations (4.051) 24.748 ;!
,

;

Charged to OtherIncome:
-

Current
Deferred 459 919

Total charged to OtherIncome 459 919

Total $ (3.592) $ 25.667
i

Total income tax expense (cTedit) wr, dLbut from the amounts computed by applying ;

federal income tax at statutory rates e book intxme scbject to tax for the following reasons
|

(In Thousands) ] [ ] [[ ,1993 1992 ;

Federal Income Tax (FIT) Computed P.t
Statutory Rates S (4,559) $ (7,412)

Increases (Decreases)inTax from:
Depreciation of Equity AFUDC 548 819

Amortization ofITC (630) (269)
FIT Net Operating Loss Carr>1orward 926

Reversal of carryforwards due to
uncertainties of realization after

reorganization 32,527

Nuclear Decomnussioning Costs 313 277

Other (190) (275)

TotalIncome Tax Expense (Credit) $ (3.592) ;t 25.667
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He provision for deferred taxes resulting from temporary differences is comprised of the
following:

(In ' Thousands) 1993 1992

Debt Component of AFUDC $ (1,458) $ (1,829)

Capitalized Overheads (59) (505)
Excess Tax Depreciation 7,181 8,069

Deferred Charges
Net Operating Loss Carryforward (8,724) 26,907

Provision for Estimated Loss on Seabrook
Investment 459 919

Altemative Minimum Tax 9,985

Other (361) (382)

Total $ (2.962) $ 43.164

He Company adopted FAS96 in 1990 which requires the use of the liability method to
record deferred income taxes for temporary differences that are reported in different years for
financial reporting and tax purposes. Under the liability method adopted by FAS96, deferred tax
liabilities or assets are computed using the tax rates that will be in effect when the temporary
differences reverse. Generally, for regulated companies, the changes in tax rates applied to
accumulated deferred income taxes may not be immediately recognized in operating results
because of ratemaking treatment and provisions in the Tax Reform Act of 1986.

In February 1992, FASB issued Statement No.109, " Accounting for Income Taxes,"
which essentially supersedes FAS96. As a result of the adoption of FAS96 in 1990, FAS109,
adopted in the first quarter of 1993, had no significant impact. At January 1,1993, total deferred
tax assets for which no valuation allowance was deemed necessary were $ 17.7 million and total
deferred tax liabilities were $ 72.1 million. At December 31,1993 total deferred tax assets for
which no valuation allowance was deemed necessary were $26.1 million and total deferred tax
liabilities were $77.6 million. Total deferred tax assets and liabilities are comprised as follows:

Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Liabilities
Assets

(000) (000)

Plant Related Plant Related ;

DifTerences $ 16,999 Differences S 77,444 1

Other 9.073 Other 112

1

Total $ 26.072 Total $ 77.556
|
1

The Company has filed consolidated income tax retums together with EUA and other |
iEUA affiliates. As a result of such consolidated filings, certain federal income tax benefits

available to the Company have reduced the federal income tax obligations of EUA and such other :

| I
EUA afilliates. Under a tax allocation agreement between EUA and its subsidiaries, EUA and its

|
! subsidiaries compensate cach other for the use of the tax benefits.

As a result of the redemption of the Company's outstandmg common stock, the Company ,

was deconsolidated from the EUA tax group effective February 5,1993. Under the terms of the |

Settlement Agreement, EUA is entitled to utilize the Company's tax credits to reduce EUA's 1993
<

consolidated tax liability without compensation (see Note B - Bankruptcy Proceeding). The I
Company will be included in EUA's consolidated tax return for the years 1992 and 1993. |
However, the Company's net operating losses of approximately $25 million arising from its post ,

>

February 5,1993 activities will not be included in the EUA consolidated tax return for 1993, and
have been treated as available to the Company.
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To the extent that the Company's carryforwards of net operating losses, investment tax ;
,

! credits, alternative minimum tax credits, and deductions attributable to built in losses are available |

aAer the Company is no longer part of the consolidated retum, the Company's ability to utilize ;
*

these carryforwards will be significantly limited due to the impact of prosisions of the tax law
relating to the treatment of debt forgiveness in bankruptcy and the effect of changes in the
ownerstup of the Company, ne precise impact of these limitations cannot be determined until
the Bankniptcy pic-:="=5 has concluded. In 1992, the Company reversed all accumulated tax

'

benefits relating to carryforwards of net operating losses and alternative minimum tax credits to i

reflect the anticipated imposition of the limitations and the impact of the Settlement Agreement. ]

Note E - Capital Stock:
i

Common Stock On December 31,1993, the Company had issued and outstanding, no ,

shares ofits Common Stock, par value $.01. ;

i

Preferred Stock At December 31,1993, the Company had outstanding no {
shares ofpreferred stock.

i

Pursuant to the terms of the Settlement Agreements, on February 5,1993 the Company |
reocemed all ofits outstandmg common and preferred stock, which were held by EUA, at no cost ;

to the Company (See Note B - Bankruptcy Proceeding). The redemption has been classified r.s |
treasury stock on the Company's financial statements as of December 31,1993. ,

Note F - Long Term Debt: i

As a result of the Bankruptcy filing, the Company is in default under the indenture
ipursuant to which the Secured Notes were issued. De cu-ent face amount of principal, and

accrued interest to February 28, 1991, on the Company's Secured Notes is $279,597,200 and j

$14,126,174 respectively, ne Secured Notes are collateralized in part principally with a security
'

interest in the Company's 12.1% ownership interest in the realty and personalty of the Seabrook ,

IProject. As a result of the bankruptcy filing, the Company is in default under the indenture
pursuant to which the Secured Notes were issued and ceased accruing interest expense as of
February 28,1991.

De contractual interest expense on the Secured Notes in both 1993 and 1992 was
approximately $49 million. In 1993 and 1992, no interest was paid. De Company also had
oe==*=g 180,000 CICs evidencing the right to receive additional payments contingent upon
and measured by the Company's income in certain years following the commercial operation of
Seabrook Unit 1. Under the Plan, the CICs have been extinguished. (See Note B - Bankruptcy
Proceedmg)

He Secured Notes and CICs are solely the obligation of the Company and are not
guaranteed by EUA or any other person.

He Series B Secured Notes, which have a stated maturity date of May 15,1993, are
redeemable at 100.125% of principal amount. He Series C Secured Notes have a stated maturity
date of November 15,1992.

Note G - Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

ne following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class
of financialinstruments for which it is practicable to estimate:
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Cash and Temporary Cash investments: |

'

The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of those
. I

I

instruments. . i
i

Long-Term Debt: )
i

ne fair value of the Company's long-term debt can not be determined at this time. See '

L Note B - Bankrgtcy PrM : for a discussion of the Company's Bankruptcy l'roceeding and |
'

Reorganization Plan.

Note H - Commitments and Contagencies:

Nuclear Power Issues

Like other nuclear generating facilities, the Seabmok Project is subject to extensive
,

regulation by the NRC. De NRC is empowered to authorize the siting, construction and j
operation of nuclear reactors after consideration of public health, safety, environmental and ami- |

trust matters. ne NRC has promulgated numerous requirements affecting safety systems, fire j
protection, emergency response planmng and notification systems, and other aspects of nuclear <

plant construction, equipment and operation. De Cornpany has been, and may be, affected to the
extent ofits proportionate share by the cost of any such modifications to Seabrook Unit 1.

Nuclear units in the United States have been subject to widespread criticism and
|

opposition. Some nuclear projects have been canceled following substarAl construction delays i

and cost ovemms as the result oflicensmg problems, unanticipated construction defects and other
difficulties. Various groups have by litigation, lepdation and participation in admimstrative
proceedags sought to prohibit the completion and operation of nuclear units and the disposal of
nuclear waste. In the event of shutdown of any unit, NRC regulations require that it be completely -
decontammated of any residual radioactivity. De cost of such decommissioning, dapandag on
the circumstances, could subermannfly exceed the owners' investment at the time of cancellation.

Public controversy concerning nuclear power could adversely affect the operating license
of Seabrook Unit 1. While the Company cannot predict the ultimate effect of such controversy, it
is possible that it could result in a yn .eure shutdown of the unit.

De Price-Anderson Act provides, among other things, that the liability for damages
resulting from a nuclear incident would not exceed an amount which at present is about $9.2
billion. Under the Price-Anderson Act, prior to operation of a nuclear reactor, the licensee is
required to insure against this liability by purchasmg the maximum amount of insurance available
from private sources (currently $200 million) and to maintain the insurance available under a
mandatary industry-wide retrospective rating program. Should an indisidual licensee's liability
for an incident exceed $200 million, the difference between such liability and the overall
maximum liability, currently about $9.2 billion, will be made up by the retrospective rating
program. Under such a program, each oumer of an operating nuclear facility may be assessed a
retrospective premium of up to a limit of $79.3 million (which shall be adjusted for inflation at
least every five years) for each reactor owned in the event of any one nuclear incident occurring at
any reactor in the United States, with prmision for payinent of such assessment to be made over
time as necessary to limit the payment in any one year to no more than $10 million per reactor
owned. De Company would be obligated to pay its proportionate share of any such assessment.

F-30

- _ . . __ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _. _ _ - __ ._. . _ _ _ .



. - _ _ __.

. .

, -

Joint owners of nuclear projects are also subject to the risk that one of their number may
be unable or unwilling to fmance its share of the project's costs, thus jeopardizing continuation of
the project. On May 6,1991 New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc., a 2.2% owner of the
Seabrook Project, announced that it had filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection. A
reorganization plan, fded by the New Hampshire Electric Cooperative with the Bankruptcy Court
in September,1991 and revised in January,1992 was approved by the Bankruptcy Court in March
1992 and approved by the NHPUC on October 5,1992. All appeals of the NHPUC order
approving the reorganization have been resolved in NHEC's favor and the effective date of the

!plan occuned on December 1,1993.

Nue' ear Fuel and Nuclear Plant Decommissioning:

He Seabrook Project joint owners have made, or expect to make, various arrangements
for the acquisition of uranium concentrate, the conversion, enrichment, fabrication and utilization
of nuclear fuel and the disposition of that fuel after use. He owners and lead participants of
United States nuclear units have entered into contracts with the DOE for disposal of spent nuclear
fuel in accordance with the NWPA. The NWPA requires (subject to various contingencies) that
the federal government design, license, construct and operate a permanent repository for high
level radioactive wastes and spent nuclear fuel and establish prescribed fees for the disposal of
such wastes and fuel. The NWPA specifies that the DOE provide for the disposal of such wastes
and spent nuclear fuel stamng in 1998. Objections on environmental and other grounds have been
asserted against proposals for storage as well as disposal of spent fuel. He DOE anticipates that a
permanent disposal site for spent fuel will be ready to accept fuel for storage on or before 2010.
However, the NRC, which must license the site, stated only that a permanent repository will
become available by the year 2025. At the Seabrook Project there is on-site storage capacity
which, with minimal capital expenditures, should be sufficient for twenty years or until the year
2010. No near-term capital expenditures are anticipated to deal with any increase in storage
requirements after 2010.

He estimated cost to decommission Seabrook Unit 1, based on a study by the New
Hampshire Yankee Division of the Public Senice Company of New Hampshire, is approximately
$351 million in 1993 dollars: The Company's share of that amount is approximately $42.5
million, or 12.1% in 1993, the Company paid approximately $895,000 in decommissioning
expenses.

The agreements of purchase and sale under which the Company purchased its Seabrook
interest required the Company to establish a fund of $10 million to secure payment of part of its
share of decommissioning costs of Seabrook Unit I and any costs of cance!!ation of Seabrook Unit
1 or Unit 2. In May 1990, EUA guaranteed this obligation and the entire fund was released to

.
EUA Power. Under the Settlement Agreement, EUA reaffumed this guaranty.

Seabrook Unit 2:

The Company also has a 12.1% ownership interest in Seabrook Unit 2 in which it has
assigned no value. On November 6,1986, the joint owners of the Seabrook Project, recogmzing

,

that Seabrook Unit 2 had been canceled, voted to dispose of the Unit. Certain assets of Seatrook |
Unit 2 have been and are being sold from time to time to third parties. Plans regarding disposition !

of Seabrook Unit 2 are now under consideration, but have not been fmalized and approved. He
Company is unable, therefore, to estimate the costs for which it would be responsible in j

connection with the disposition of Seabrook Unit 2. Monthly charges are required to be paid by
'

the Company with respect to Seabrook Unit 2 in order to preserve and protect its components and
various warranties.
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Construction Expenditures
.

2

Great Bay Power's cash construction expenditures, including nuclear fuel, are estimated ;
,

i to be approximately $4.3 million in 1994 and aggregate approximately $23.4 million for the years ;

1995 through 1998. ;

SEC Reicw
,

in January of 1991, the SEC's Division of Corporation Finance commenced a review of
the ('ompany's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,1989 and ;

subsequrat Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q. De Company submitted written responses to all of |
the ingeries made by the Disision of Corporate Finance. In May of 1991, the Company was ;

informed by the SEC's Division of Enforcement that it would conduct an informal review with ;

respect to certain issues addressed by the Division of Corporate Finance principally relating to the |
!accounting for the capitalized fmancing costs related to the Company's investment in Seabrook

Unit I and the effect which recordmg such amounts had on reported earmngs for the three year ,

!
period ended December 31,1990.- he Company informed the Division of Enforcement that it

'

would cooperate with the informal inqmry and in' July of 1991 the Company completed its
responses to the Division of Enforcement's initial inquiries. He Company has received no
communications from the Division of Enforcement since the Company completed its responses in

July,1991.
De Company restated its fmancial statements with respect to the amount of AFUDC = ;

recorded in 1988, 1989 and the first three quarters of 1990 which it believes addresses several {
Jissues raised by the SEC. He Company cannot predict the outcome of the SEC's review, ne

SEC could require that the Company further restate its fmancial statements for 1990,1989 or !
1988, or for any quarterly period during such years. De ultimate outcome of this matter cannot i
presently be determined and, accordingly, no provision for any adjustment that may result from its i

outcome has been made in the 1990 fmancial statements of the Company. De Company
continues to believe that its fmancial statements (as previously restated) were prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and presented fairly the fmancial
position and results of operations of the Company.

<

Other Proceedmas

in June 1991, the State of New Hampshire imposed a Nuclear Station Property Tax
applicable only to the Seabrook Project. The Company paid its share of the tax, aggregating $4.2
million through December 31, 1992. In October 1991 the Attomeys General of Connecticut,
Massachusetts and Rhode Island petitioned the United States Supreme Court in an original
jurisdiction case for a determmation of the legality of the tax, and in January 1992 the Supreme
Court agreed to take the case. He parties to the litigation and other Joint Owners of Seabrook
entered into a Settlement Agreement on April 13,1993, in general, the terms of the Settlement
Agreement are expected to result in a significant reduction in annual state taxes paid by the
Company. In addition, under the terms of the Settlement Agreement, certain of the prior
payments of the tax b3 '.he Company will be permitted to be credited against future taxes due.
He Bankruptcy Court has approved the Settlement Agreement with respect to the Company.

Note I- Subsecuent Event

On November 23,1994, the Company emerged from Bankruptcy and adopted a new basis
of accounting as reqmred by Statement of Position 90-7 " Financial Reporting by Entities in
Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code" issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Accordingly, the information contained in these fmancial statements is not
comparable to the fmancial statements for periods begmamg on or after November 23,1994. The
accompanying financial statements are not indicative of the fmancial position or the expected

I

results of operations for periods begmning on or after November 23,1994.
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No dealer, salesperson or other person has been :

authorized to give any information or to make any
representations other than those contained in this
Prospectus, and,if given or made, such information ,

er representations must not be relied upon as having ,

been authorized by the Company or any Selling GREAT BAY
Stockholder. This Prospectus does not consdtute an POWER CORPORATION

,

cffer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy
to any person in any jurisdiction in which such offer
er solicitation would be unlawful. Neither the 6,120,530 Shares
deliv:.ry of this Prospectus nor any offer or sale Common Stock
hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create ,

any implication that there has been no change in
the affairs of the Company or that the information
contained herein is correct as of any date
subsequent to the date hereof. ;

_ _ _
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PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 13. Other Expenses ofIssuance and Distribution

The following table sets forth the costs and expenses payable in connection with the sale of
Common Stock being registered. All amounts are estimates except the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the "SEC") registration fee.

Amount to be Paid

SEC re gistration fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 15,575
Blue Sky fees and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,000
Transfer Agent and Registrar fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,000
Legal fees and expenses of the Registrant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130,000...........

Accounting fees and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 110,000
Miscellaneous . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.000. . ..... ......

T O T A L .... ....... ....... .................. .......... .. .. S272.575.....

Item 14. Indemnification ofDirectors and Officers

Chapter 293-A of the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated provides that a corporation
may indemnify its officers, directors, employees and agents against expenses (including attorneys
fees) incurred in the defense or settlement of a proceeding, provided there was a determination by a
quorum of disinterested directors, independent legal counsel or a majority vote of a quorum of the
shareholders that the person seeking indemnification acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably ,

believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation. Without court approval, |
however, no indemnification may be made in respect of any derivative action in which such person ;

is adjudged liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty to the corporation. i
!

Article EIGHTH of the Restated Articles ofIncorporation of the Registrant provides that the i

Directors and Officers of the Registrant shall be indemnified by the Registrant to the fullest extent
permitted by New Hampshire law, as amended from time to time, against allliabilities and expenses
reasonably incurred by reason of such service for or on behalf of the Registrant. Except for
derivative claims as to which a Director or Officer has been adjudged liable to the corporation, the
Registrant willindemnify Directors and Officers for claims arising out of actions taken on behalf of
the Registrant so long as such action was taken in good faith and in the reasonable belief that such
action was in the best interests of the Registrant, was not opposed to the Registrant's best interests, l
or with respect to a criminal action, was taken in the reasonable belief that such action was lawful. 1

The Company has a director and officer liability policy that insures the Company's directors ;

and officers against certain liabilities which they may incur as directors or officers of the Company,

i
i

!
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Item 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities |

In the three years preceding the filing of this Registration Statement, the Registrant has issued
the following securities that were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the |
"Act"):

'

|
,'1

(i) As of November 23,1994, the effective date of the Registrant's Reorganization Plan,
distribution of 3,200,000 shares of the Registrant's Common Stock to fonner holders of
secured notes of the Registrant in satisfaction of their bankmptcy claims, aggregating to
approximately $294 million, against the Registrant commenced.

(ii) On November 23,1994, the effective date of the Registrant's Reorganization Plan
4,800,000 shares of the Registrant's Common Stock were issued to the Selling
Stockholders for $35,000,000. Also at that time,480,000 escrow shares were deposited
with a disbursing agent in an escrow fund for possible transfer to the Selling
Stockholders or certain creditors of the Registrant.

No underwriters were engaged in connection with any of the foregoing sales of securities.
The 3,200,000 shares issued to former holders of secured notes of the Registrant in satisfaction of
their bankruptcy claims against the Registrant were exempt from registration under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act") pursuant to Section 1145 of the United States Bankruptcy
Code. The sale of the 4,800,000 shares referred to above was exempt from registration pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Act. The 480,000 shares of Common Stock currently held in escrow by a
disbursing agent will be exempt from registration under the Act pursuant to either Section 1145 of
the Bankruptcy Code or Section 4(2) of the Act.

l
'

Item 16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) Exhibits

Exhibit No. Descriotion

i 2 First Modification to Bondholders' Committee's Fifth Amended Plan of-

Reorganization dated February 11,1994 as amended by First Amendment to
Modified Plan dated September 9,1994.

Restated Anicles ofIncorporation of the Registrant dated November 23,1994.t 3.1 -

Amended and Restated By-laws of the Registrant adopted on November 23,1994. |t 3.2 -

|

Form of Opinion of Hale and Dort with respect to the validity of the securitiest 5 -

being offered.

Agreement Between Bangor Hydro-Electric Company, Central Maine Power !t 10.1 -

Company, Central Vermont Public Service Corporation, Fitchburg Gas and :

Electric Light Company, Maine Public Service Company and EUA Power ;

Corporation relating to use of certain transmission facilities dated October 20, !
1986. ;

I

Limited Guaranty by Eastem Utilities Associates of Decommissioning Costs in |t 10.2 -

favor of Joint Owners of the Seabrook Project dated May 5,1990.

Composite Agreement for Joint Ownership, Construction and Operation of New ;t 10.3 -

Hampshire Nuclear Units, as amended, dated November 1,1990. ;
4

!
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Seventh Amendment to and Restated Agreement for Seabrook Project Disbursingj t 10.4- :.
i Agent as amended through and including the Second Amendment, by and among -
j North Atlantic Energy Service Corporation, the Registrant and other Seabrook |

Project owners dated November 1,1990. !

!

! t '10.5 . Seabrook Project Managing Agent Operating Agreement by and among the North |
-

L Atlantic Energy Service Corporation, the Registrant and parties to the Joint '

L Ownership Agreement, dated June 29,1992. |
!

.t 10.6 - Settlement Agreement by and among EUA Power Corporation, Eastern Utilities .

'

F Associates and the Official Bondholders' Committee dated November 18,1992. |
:4

'
Marketing Agent Agreement between UNITIL Corporation and the Registrantt 10.7 -

dated April 1,1993. ;

i

t: 10.8 - Purchased Power Agreement between UNITIL Power Corporation and the i

Registrant dated April 26,1993. j

i
Power Purchase Option Agreement between UNITIL Power Corporation and the ;t 10.9 -

; _ Registrant dated April 26,1993. !
!

t 10.10 - Second Mortgage and Security Agreement between UNITIL Power Corporation !

and the Registrant dated December 22,1993. !
i

Third Mortgage and Security Agreement between UNITIL Power Corporation and it- - 10.11 -

the Registrant dated December 22,1993. j
!

Registration Rights Agreement between the Registrant and the Sellingt 10.12 -

,

Stockholders dated April 7,1994 (the " Registration Rights Agreement").
;

t 10.13 -- Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement between the Registrant and the |'Selling Stockholders dated November 23,1994.

Stock and Subscription Agreement among the Registrant and the Selling It 10.14- -

Stockholders dated April 7,1994.

t 10.15 - Acknowledgment and Amendment to Stock and Subscription Agreement, dated i

November 23,1994.

Settlement Agreement by and among the Registrant, the Official Bondholders'i t 10.16 -

Committee and the Selling Stockholders dated September 9,1994.

, t 10.17 - Management and Administrative Services Agreement between UNITIL Resources,
! Inc. and the Registrant dated November 23,1994. ,

|
'

Employment Agreement between John A. Tillinghast and the Registrant datedt 10.18 i
-

November 23,1994.
i

|

Expense Sharing Agreement between Tillinghast Technology Interests, Inc. and't 10.19 -

the Registrant dated November 23,1994.

Purchased Power Agreement between Freedom Electric Power Company and the* 10.20 -

Registrant dated March 2,1995.

!
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! Letter Agreement, dated December 20,1994, between the Registrant and the I*- 10.21 -

Selling Stockholders amending Registration Rights Agreement, as previously j
*

1 amended on November 23,1994.
-

|| .

10.22 Letter Agreement, dated March 28,1995, between the Registrant and the Selling - :-* -

- Stockholders amending Registration Rights Agreement, as previously amended on ;
'

4~ November 23,1994 and December 20,1994, t

i- . I
i * -16 Letter regarding Change in Certifying Accountant dated March 29,1995. i-

i
Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP, Independent Auditors. |

* - 23.1 -:.
i I

Consent of Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., Independent Accountants.* '23.2j .

Consent of Hale and Dorr (included in Exhibit 5). !| t- 23.3 -

!
- i

Power of Attomey. !i t. 24- -

! !
e-

* Filed herewith. }I
t

; t Previously filed. |
1 !

. (b) FinancialStatementSchedules |
'

!
None.4

1
>.

Item 17. Undernakings-

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to -
,

directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to New Hampshire law, the
Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws of the Registrant, or otherwise, the Registrant has been
advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is
against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the
event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the
Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant:

. in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or
controlling person in connection with the securities being registered hereunder, the Registrant will,
unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a

,

.

court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public3

i policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and will be governed by the final adjudication of such
Issue.

.F

; The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

I (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective
amendment to this registration statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the

:
Securities Act of 1933;

Y .

:
>

5 Il-4 I
4
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: (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of ;

j the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) j

which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the4 ,

! information set forth in the registration statement; !

:'

; (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not |

| previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such |

information in the registration statement. j

(2) That, for the purpose of detennining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each ;i
!

] such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement
relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time j$

i shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
.

To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the; ' (3)
; securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering. ;

i |
!

t-

) I

$ i

i
?
! |

4 i

|

5
! I
2 ,

|a

l
i .1
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. SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant has duly caused this
Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Portsmouth, State of New Hampshire this 30th day of March,1995.

GREAT BAY POWER CORPORATION

By: /s/ John A. Tillinghast
John A.Tillinghast
President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Amendment No. I to the
Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

Sienature Title (s) Dag

/s/ John A. Tillinehast President, Secretary March 30,1995
John A.Tillinghast Treasurer and Director

(principal executive officer,
principal financial officer
and principal accounting
officer)

Walter H. Goodenoueh * Director March 30,1995
Walter H. Goodenough

Kenneth A. Buckfire * Director March 30,1995
Kenneth A. Buckfire I

* By: /s/ John A Tillinehast
John A.Tillinghast
Attorney-in-fact
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